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Whereupon,
JACX wWATSCw
hav.ng been fi-st duly sworn, was called as a witness herein
and was examined and testified as follows:
EXAMINATICON
3Y MR. EARVEY:

Q Would vou give us your name and exact title within
the White Ecuse staff?

A My name is Jack Watson. I am Assistant to the
President for Intergovermmental Affairs and Secretary of the
Cabinet.

Q Cne of the things that the Commission has been
interested in is a bankground sketch of scme cf the decision
makers who were inveolved in the response to the incident.
Could you give us a resume of ycur training, experience?

A I tock a bachelor's degree frcm Vanderkbilt Univer-

sity in 1960. I went into the United States Marine Corps for |

three years on active duty. Eaving been in cocllege on a
Naval RCTC scholarship, I was obligated to do that.
Upcn release from the Marine Corps in May of 1363,

I had already been accepted at Zarvard Law Schececl. I went

to Farvard Law in the fall of 1363; stayed there, enrocll ia |

a full-tine course of study until May of 1966, at which tine

I left law scheol, having graduated. Went & Atlanta,
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Georgia; joined the law firm of Xing and Spaulcing, which is
a law firm engaged in the general practice of law in Atlanta.
I servac as an asscciate with the firm from
approximately June 1 of 1966 until December of 13971, at
which time I was made a partner in the firm, effective
January 1, 1972, if my memcry serves me correctly.
I remained as a partner in the law firm encaged
in litigation and general trial practice predominantly,

overwhelmingly I should say, in civil matters as cprosed o

ciminal until I asked my partners for a leave of absence from,

the partnership in the summer of 1976, I think abocut July 1.

My par+tners granted me that leave of absence freom
the law firm. I did not withdraw from the law firm at that
time but became full time involved in activities which were
preliminary to a possible election of the President, of
Jimmy Carter. I remained as a partner in the law fimm,
though on a leave cf absence, until December 31, 1376, at
which time I withdrew from the law firm and severed all of
my celaticnship with it.

On January 20 or 22, I became emploved by the
Fecderal geovernment in my cresent capacity.

Q When vou joined the White Ecuse staff, did wveu

ge == were vou assigned immediately -- to the »csiticn vou
are in now?

A Tes.,
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Q Could you give us a description ¢f what your unit |
does on a dav-to-day basis within the White Hcuse stafi?

A It is a wide ranga of activities; it is hard ¢o
characterize. 3ut let me try to put it in three or four
categories. As Secretary to the Cabinet, my principal
function is to ccordinate and manage- the way the Federal
government executes programs and policies, particularly
those that invelve more than cne agency of government.

Cbvicusly it would nct be my responsibility to
execute or to oversee the executicn of a particular agency's
mission; that is clearly within the purview and responsibility
of the Secretarv of that depariment or the head of that

agency. But in many, many cases, as a matter of fact in

most cases invelving major domestic issues, there are multiple
departments and agencies of the Federal governmment invelved. ‘
That in turn requires frequently that scmeocne on
behalf of the President, scme representative either cut of
the White House staff itself or ocut of the Executive 0ffice

of the President, act as a kind of ccerdinator or convener

or manager of the activities invelving .o many agencies.

I do that across a wide range of areas., TFor
example, the executicn of dcmestic urban pelicy; ¢£ small
town and saral develovment policy:; of energy policy, much
cf which iavolves an interplay with state and lccal govera-
ments; would be withia =y general purview of responsidbilicy. |
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As Asgistant to the President for Intergovernmental
Affairs, I am the persor on the White Zouse staff who speaks
and acts where apprcpriate cn behalf of the President with
respect to governcrs, mayoers, ccunty officials, state
legislatcrs; in effect, all of the elected political leaders
of the country who serve at the state and local level as
distinguished from those who are elected to cerve in
Washington in the Senate or the Hcuse of Representatives.

Arising out of these respcnsibilities of working
with state and lccal governments, o¢f cocrdinating the
executiocn of domestic pelicy, at the earliest time after
coming into the Administration, it also became clear that I
would be on an as needed basis the President's crisis manager.

My memory may not serve me correctly, but it seems

to me that we were hit within the first 90 to 120 days after
coming into office ia January of 1977 with a series of
natural disasters of cne sort or ancther; whether it was
tornedo damage or flcod damage or whatever.

Q When you use the word "crisis,” you are referring

to a natural calamity, is it?

A That is what it was originally. It has evelved |
into being a kind of crisis manager job for anything requirs-- |
ing, for any subject or iacident or episcde requiring, aa !
intugrated Pederal gcvermment resronse . “mestically.

New it procbably weuld be help.ul for me here =0
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distinguish between dcmestic and internaticnal affairs.
Virtually 100 percent of my time and attention and responsi-
Bility lie in the area of demestic affairs, not intermational
affairs. But anything that would arise of a crisis nature,
whether a natural catastrophe or scmething like the Three
Mile Island incident, has become my responsibility to act ard
werk o1 behalf of the President.

That is not a separate respensibility so much as
it is a natural extensicn of what I do in the ordinary course
of business. I am just the logical perscn, given the wav
the President has organized his White House staff and
assicned responsibilities to do that,.

Q I understand that the prior Administration, the
Secretary of the Cabinet role and the Assistant for Iater-
goverament Affairs; although the names may change, the
functions are pretty much consistent throughout different
Administrations, At least that is my understanding.

A That is incorrect.

Q It is inccrrect?

A Yes, PFor example, ==

Q What I was going %2 say is that my unders+tanding is;
that this is the first time tnat those two functicns have |
merged,

A That is correct.

Q All zight.
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A But the definitions of thecse functions really do
change from Administraticn to Administraticn. For example,
I don't think this is a terribly important peint so I won't
belabor it, but the perscn who was called Secretary of -the
Cabinet under President Ford was a man named Jim Connors
whose principal responsibility or responsilbilities were
similar to what we call in this White House the Staff
Secretary,

The Staff Secretary for President Carter is 2 man
named Rick Hutchescn. His role, briefly stated, is to be
the manager of the parer flow into and out of the President's
office. It is a function which I do not serve as Cabinet
Secretary but which Jim Conncors in President Feord's Adminis-
traticn did serve almost exclusively. As a matter of fact,
Jim Conncrs also perfcrmed as Secretary of the Cabinet a
fur .tion that Hugh Carter also performs in ¢1r White Eouse,
which is a kind of a administrator cf the White House,
logistically and otierwise.

"0 the definiticns of those rcles change quite a
lot.

Q We won't go too much further into this, but thers
are two positicns; as I understand it were merged for the
first & -

A That is corTect.

Q -= althouch the roles may chance within, the “wo
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positions remain scmewhat consistant when they are merged fcrs
the first time in this Administration. Is that == ;
A That is correct. And as you can tell, I hove,
from what I have already said, the logic of that is that the
President when he conceived of these +wo responsibilities,
Secretary ¢o the Cabinet and Assistant of Intergovernnmental
Affairs, understoed that much of what a Sec ‘etary to the
Cabinet would do as he conceived of +he jeb, which is ¢o
manage interagency execution of Federal pelicy,;, would be of

tremendous importance and relevance to governors, mayors and

cther pecple who lead domestic and state and local gevern-

nents.

That.is why he combined the two. The only other |
thing I would add is tha+ in previous administrations, at
least to my kncwledge, no President had ever designated
scmecne on his senior White Eouse staff with the responsibil-
ity as assistant for Intergovermmental Af€airs. That
responsibility had alwavs been subsumed ints scme other
responsibility and therefcre was nct given the level of

priority that President Carter gives it.

Q Puring this particular incident, %heres was a *ask

force put together, meaning the Three Mile Island iacident.
|
It was a task force put together thas, although its membership

shifted slightly throuch the weekend of Marsh 10 through the

first, there was a =ask forse convened “or respendiag o
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Three Mile Island crisis, is that correct?

A That is correct.

Q Has that kind of apprcach, task force approach,
had that been used before in cocordinating a Federal resvcnse
tc either a natural disaster or other kind of crisis.

A Virtually always.

Q So that the convening of the task force under the
aegis of the White House is something that has been dcne
before since the time that you have been here.

Ry Yes. Let me elabcocrate on that a little bj+ and do
so by way of a couple of little illustrations.

Illustraticn number one: In what might be called
a routine natural disaste:, that is to say the impact of
a tornade or flocding or scmething of that nature; what has
been called before in the Federal government the Federal

Disaster Assistance Administration, which was a sub-agency

within the Department of Housing and Urban Develorment, would

act as the-lead agency for receiving the recuest for assis--

tance from the governmor, making recommencations as to whether

er not there was scmething that the Pederal government
statutorily was cbliged and permitted £o deo and then make
that recommendation iz turn &0 the President, first 2o the
Secretary of EUD and then %o the President of the CUnited
Statas, as to whether or nct that assistance should :

rencdered,
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In that situation, the FDAA, Fecderal Disaster
Assistance Administration, would overate as the oreraticnal
arm, assessing the disaster of whatever nature, avaluating
whether or not it met the criteria set out in the statute for
Federal assistanch and so forth; and there-would be no need
for me on behalf of the President to be invelved in that
preliminary analvsis at all.

There would also be no need for the aprointment of
any kind of werking group or task force because that is
essentially what PDAA was established to deal with.
Incidentally, let-me just-conciude by saving that that
recommendation from the Administrator of FDAA would come first
to the Secretary of IUD, t-en over to the White Ecuse where |
unde: this Administration it would be reviewed by Stu
Zizenstat and myself. A recommendation will then (o to the
President as to whether or not we concur; and if cur concur-
rence is there, generally speaking, the President will
declare either the situaticn eligible for emergency assis-
tance or for major disaster declaraticn.

Illustration number two: a ccal strike. In 13977

== Or no, I guess it was early part of 1978; I am sorry thas
I can't recall specifically. I guess the e~:ly part of 13978
== the United Coal Workers went on strike. United Mine

Workers. That cireated a ripopling series of iapending crises

with respect o the gener: ~icn cf electricity, the cperaticn
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of plants, employment and other imrlicaticns that beagan to
be very sericus. .

That of ccurse is nct a natural disaster. It is,
however, a domestic crisis or has the potential for being cne
depending upon how long the stri“s continues. That is a
situation in which I would step in on bchalfict the resident
and convene whatever agencies were necessary to deal with the
situation, to react to it, %o trv to ameliorate its effects;
£0 £y to see, for example in that illustration, tha+ whatever
coal we had that could be moved was moved +s the places that

needed it most.

That kind of task force might involve, in fact did |
invelve, the Nepar+tment of Znergy, the Interstate Commerce |
Commission, the Department of Transpor+ation and cther

agencies. The FDAA in that situation would have invelvement
but woull not be in that principal role that it would in the

other situation.

Illustration number three: The purpese of these

illustrations is to give you scme sense of the range of hew !
this functions in the White House over the last two and a half'
years. Zarlier this year, as evervone kncws, we began to |
experience again a series of rippling effects of enersy

|
|
shortace.

In the spring of this vear because of a combinaticn
of the shortened planting seascn in the midwes: and a shor<ace

Acme Reporting Compeany
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of diesel fuel, we were confronting what promised to be a i
very sericus crisis cf not being able to get all of cur very ;
important crops in the ground, principall cora and soy bcansl
in the upper midwest. '

In that situation, cries for help began coming in
to the President frcocm governors, from members cf the Senate
and House and so for+th; whersupcn the President turned to me
and said, "Convene whatever agencies are necessarv to deal
with that, to do the very best we can under a difficult
situaticn and manage that crisis.”

In that situaticon, again, FDAA was nct iavolved.

3ut the three critical agencies that I ccnvened there as a

crisis manager were the Department of Energy, which is deing
the fuel allccation, the diesel fuel allccation; the United
States Department of Agriculture, which has all the infcrma-
tion about planting, who is planting and ¢n what schedule
and where the needs are most critical and so forth; and the
Cepartment of Transportation, which is also critically
involved in the movement cf diesel fuel and so forth.

That evolved into a more formalized arrangement

that the President created called the White Hcuse manacement
task foxco on energy shcrtages, which I chaired and which 5
dealt throuch tine, over the last six menths, with the i
inderencdent txuckers' strike, the incderencent retall cascline
dealers' strike or threatened strikes ia varicus sarzts of
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the country, particularly in the northeast part of the
country; the build up of the home heating fuel supply for
the country, particularly in the northeastern par: of the
United States and the midwest; and so on.

As chairman of the White House management task
force on energy shortage, I was simply performing in the same
kind of role that I was performing, although in some

cbvicusly different circumstances, in the Three Mile Islanéd

incident.

I give-ycu these differeant illustraticns %o indicatg
that when the Three: Mile Tsland episcde cccurred and when it
Decame apparent to the President on the 28%th or 29th of
March that a coecrdinated Federal respcnse working very, very |

closely with the state and lccal governments was going to be

necessary, he turned to me to oversee that.

Q Let me ask yocu cne gquestion cn the twe illust:atian
Yo gave, using those as a springbcard perhaps if there are !
otlier instances. In bot™ of those instances, there was scme f
crisis that was precipitated, and the White Souse is in !
something of a reactive mode. In other wordsy, in the energy !
suortage situaticn, reacting to the cries for Relp frcm the
governcers and the pecple in the micdwest, for example. And
t2e coal strike cbvicusly precipitated bv scme cther action.

The White Hcuse alsc in Threse Mile Island wvwis ina

that situaticn, reacting 4o an event and pulling together
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in effect an ad hec convention of agencies to react %o that
ituation and manage the crisis.

In these other instances, have you found that by
the time you get there, if yecu will, to cci1 vene the agencies,
they have already acted independently or ara beginning to
act independently as a general experience?

A In most cases that would be true. Again, it is
hard to generalize because generally sreaking, crises do not
replicate themselves. 3But for example in the ccal strike
situaticn, cobvicusly the Derartment cf Labor and the Depar:-

ment of Energy and the Department of Transportation and

others would have been involved in that situaticn before it
became necessary for us at the White House +o step in and

really to begin cocrdinating as the situation got more

severe.

So that the general answer to yocur gquesticn would

be "yes," crises generally evclve. Scmetimes thev haprven

all of a sudden as in the case of the sudden st-=ike »f a

tornado, for example. 3But in many other cases, “hev evolve
over a pericd of time.
And the answer %o veur questicn would ke detexninedz
in large part by which kind of crisis i+ was. |
Q 3ut I gquess I understand Tou &2 say there are
situations in which vcu come in €2 manace- a crisis; and when
you get evervyone arcund the table, 3ust to put it into a
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concrete setting, you f£ind <hat Agency A has already started
off on this track --

A Yes.

Q == Agency B has started this activity, and you are
iz effect pulling together activities that have already begun.

A That is correct.

Q Perhaps we can go to the Three Mile Island incident.
I guess the 28th, Wednesday the 28th, is the starting peoint.
Sow did you find out there had been an incident?

A I found cut about the incident through the press.
I was act notified through any official channel on the 28+h.
And in fact, the only notice that I had of the matter until
the morning of the 30th, which was a Priday, was just the
aotice that I had through the press and the radio and
television.

On Friday morning, I received a call I think
scmetime after 10:30 from Dr. Brzezinski, saying that he had
== I assumed, I inferred that he had =-- just been with the
President, describing scme of the details about the Three

Mile Island episode and that the President had asked him ¢o

have me briefed right away so that this process that we have
been talking about could be .set into moticm as appropriate. j

Dr. Brzezinski said that in that telephone conve:sal
ticn that the President either had talked cor was about &2

s

falk to the governor, Governcr Thernburgh of Peamnsylivania;
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that he had dispatched or was dispatching == I am sorzy that |
zmy menory is not precise on the point == a man named
Dr. Harold Dentcn to the site who would ke in charge of the
reactor site, to deal with the technical asvect cf the
situation; that he, the President, was alsc instructing the
White House Communicaticns Agency to set into place in the
governor's office,at the reactor site, and of course tied in
back to the White Ecuse what are called drcp lines, which is
simply a “irect communication link between thcse three loca-
tions; that al.l this was being done and that he, the Prnsidentl‘
would like to have me briefed on the situation in general
as quickly as pcssilkble.

I would estimate that within less than half an
hour and perhaps even-less than 15 minutes, two recple came
to my cffice from Dr. Brzezinski's staff: Dr. Jessica

Tupnam-Mathews and Cclonel Bill Céem. They gave me and my

deputy, Gene Eidenberg, a briefing on the informaticn that
they had, which was very, very limited.

Q You are sreaking abocut technical. information?

A Mainly technical. At that point, it was virtually
all technical information that anvbedy had because - the
respense capability in terms of evacuation cr the meshing of
Fecderal, state and lccal rescurces to move pepulation in any
sense had not teally teen triggered &3 any extent except at
the stats level.
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I might note for the record that the principal
responsibility for dealing with a situation such as this, as
is true of any crisis whether it is a turnade or an
hurricane or a fie or a flcod, rests not in the first instanc;
with the Federal governmment and therefore the President; but
with the govermor of the state.

So that the Federal posture in any of these emer-
gencies or disasters is one of support, of assistance. And
the statute which outlines which situations there are in
which the Federal govermment can give assistance is rather
specific. 1In other weords, without being cver simple, the
statute says that the Federal assets are to be tapped only
when dealing with the crisis is above and bteyeond the capa-
bility of the state and loccal govermment.

If it is not beyond the capability cf the state
and local government, then the Federal govermmen: should not
get involved.

Q As you were being briefed, what directive had you
received concerning Federal assistance? As I understcod is,

you received from Dr. Brzezinski an indication that this

incident had cccurred, that it was apparently sericus, and ;

|
that he had been asked by the President 4o brief wou. I %take
it that the President was in contact wiih the govermer and

was going to set up the drxcp line or dispatch Zarcld Dentc

anéd so forth.
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At that point, what was your understanding of what
the Federal assistance would be recuired?

A I had no understanding at that mcment, and I would
oenly question cne characterization you made abcut what
Dr. Brzezinski said to me. As best I can recall,
Dr. Brzezinski did not attempt to characterize or assess the
seriousness of the situaticn.

It was implicit in the fact that the President
wanted me briefed that there was a poctentially a serious
situation. But our discussion, our conversaticn on the
telephone, did not address that issue at all. And tevend

the fact that the President had direct Dr. Brzezinski to see

that I was briefed immediately, there was no other instruction:;

nor I think was there any other assumption as to what the
follcw=-up would Le.

I think again implicit in the President's request
that I be briefed was his assumption that I would make con-
tact with the governcr, that I would make contact with the
Federal agencies that were getting information already or
that should be getting information, and that I would kegin
to assess what level of Federal assistance if any was
appropriate.

But I received no directicn or directive from the
?resident svecifica’lly at that tine.

Q Ckay.
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A Other than that I was to be briefed.

Q Fine. But I take it that it was, as you say,
implicit in the directive that you be briefed, or at least
from your understanding at that point; that you might or
would be called in to coordinate scme kind of Federal
response?

A Yes, fully so.

Q .After the briefing from Jessica Mathews and Colonel
Cdem, what happened nex%?

A Again, I will apclegize in advance for any imper-
fections in my memeory. I remember fairly clearly, hcwever,
that the briefing of Gene and me by Jessica Mathews and 3ill
Cdem took less than 20 minutes or so; certainly less than halﬁ
an heur. I remember that the briefing probably began at
about 11:00 o'clock and therefore was over by no later than
11:30.

I don't know if we decided at that time or if is
had already been set into motion, but in any event a meeting |
for 1:30 that aftermcon in the situation rocm here at the-

White House was set on. The lead for the situation at that

time, that is to say for the convening of the meeting and the |
inviting of the recple %o attend the meeting and so for=h,
rested with 3rzeziaski.

3ill Cdem whe was acting con his behalf asked ze

my advice as %o whe might come, and I am sure I gave it %o
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him. I said, for example, "I am confident, cf course, that
Bill Wilcox from tae FDAA ought to ke there." I am Qu:e I
gsaid that scmeone from the Defense Civil Preparedness Agency
and from the Federal Preparedness Administration should be
there and so forth.

_But- beyond that, it was already in meoticn. The
invitations to that meeting were issued Ey Bill Océdom, and at
1:30, we convened in the situation rocem with Dr. Brzezinski
presiding informally as the chairman of the meeting.

Q So that the izpetus for this meeting came from
Colcnel Odem working I guess with Dr. Brzezinski and Jessica
Mathews rather than from your office?

A Frankly, I can't recall. If it had not already
been in moticn, I would have said do it. So one of the twe
things occurred if nct in effect both of them. I cannot
recall precisely whether or not I said at that 11:00 o'clock
meetinc, "We must convene this meeting and if sc, these are
the pecple that should be invited."

Or whether Bill Cdom said, "We have already set
into motion such a meeting," with which I would have fully
concurred. In either event, it was already being done.

Q Setween the time cf the 11:00 o'cleck meeting and
the 1:30 meeting convened with the acgencies, did yecw have
any activities with respect &0 the crisis?

A I am sure I did, but I can't :tqall specifically
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whom I might have talked to. As yocu can tell from the time-
frame, there was relstively little time between the 11:30 cor
quarter of twelve, whatever, and 1:30. I am quite sure that
I talked further with Jessica, that I probably called Bill
Wilcox to see if he -knew anything. I could not swear to
that. Perhaps my telephone log would reveal it; I am not
sure.

I would have spent that time learning as much as
I possibly could. I know that, for example, I called
Governor Thornburgh from my office that morning, so I =-
if not while they were in my rocom, immediately after they
left. I suspect while they were still in the room == I
talked to Bill Thornburgh. I would have talked also at that
time to J. Waldman, who is his Executive Assistant.

I don't at this mcoment recall anything, anvone
else whom 1 called or anything else that I did; but I would
have generally been preparing for that meeting at 1:30.

Q Perhars you cculd describe the ckbiectives of the
meeting at 1:30,

A I think they were twofold. PFirst, to get a briefing

frem the chairman of the Nuclear Requlatory Commission, Cce
Hendrie, as to exactly what the situation was or at least
as it was perceived to be; a status repor:t with the latast
and best iaformaticn on the situaticn at the site.

Secend, the purpcse was £o beqin assessing
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immediately in collaboraticn with the governcr's office
principally what sort of Federal action needed to ke set into
moticon; what did we need to have the Federal Disaster
ASsistance Acdministration doing or beginning to do; should I
dispatch scmecne %o the scene, to Pennsvlivania, to werk with
the governor's office; those kinds of questicns were the
purpose of the meeting.

Immediately following the meeting, I pulled off
the three agencies that I was most concerned with at the
moment; namely FDAA; FPA, the Federal Preraredness Agency;
and the DCPA, the Defense Civil Preparedness Agency. Pulled i
them ints my office and made a couple of assignments
instantanecusly.

Cne of them was to have the :eprQsentative of COCPA,
who I think was John McConnell =-- again the record will speak
to that == go immediately that afterncen to the site:
establish contact with the governor's office; and begin ¢o
deal with the county governments which have principal

respensibility for the preparation and execution cf evacuation

plans.

I also with 3ill Wilcox would have discussed i
immediately with him who should be put in charge at the siss |
in terms of cocrdinaticn of all the Tederal agency efforss.
WNe detesrmined at that mcment- that it would e a man named
3¢k Adamcik, who is the Regicnal Administratsr “or PDAA ocut
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ef Philadelphia.

Adamcik was dispatched immediatasly to Earrisburg;
again, to establish contact with the governor and +o becocme
the ccordinater of agency, Tederal agency, activity on site.

Foctnote: When I speak of Federal agency activity
and the cocrdination of that, I am almest iﬁva:iably unless
I say otherwise talking about the response activity off of
the site. I am nct talking about dealing with the technologi-
cal aspects of your reactor situation.

The reactor situation and dealing with the reactsr |

|

situation on site were the responsibilities of Harold Centon.

And to the extent that we could drop a curtin between what

Dr. Denton was responsible for doing and what I was responsible

for doing, both of us on behal® of the President; his ran ¢o
dealing with the reactor situation, giving the ~overmor and
the President and everyone else involved the best possible
advice as to what was occurring there and what neecded +o he

done there at the site.

Mine was to coordinate the response to that reacsor

site- situation.

Q Sc everything ocutside of the black kox, as one
way o characterize it, everything that didn't have &5 do with|
e reactor itsels; that is richt? |
Let me shew ycu what I have marked as depositicn

|

exhibit number cne, which is a memcrancum Zxom Caleonel Céem:
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a kind of summarv of cenclusions.
| (The document referrad to was
marked for identification as
Watson Deposition Exhibit 31
and was received in evidence.)
BY MR: HARVEY:
Q Does that refer to the 1:30 meeting that you have
spoken about?
A You handed me a deccument-that is marked Mathews
Deposition Exhibit 35,
Q It is also entered as Zidenberg and then Watson
further down. I might put ¢ur stipulation on the record at
this point. These are classified documents or dccuments

that are being treated as classified for the purpcses of

the 'deposition. They are from the National Security Council.

Counsel have agreed to mark and use these documnntsi
as exhibits to-the deposition although they will not be
attached to the deposition until that action has teen cleared'!
through the White Ecuse or the NSC., It is alsc our under-

standing that the NRC will show these documents to the

appropriate perscnnel with an eve toward declassifvying these 3
|
documents so they can be released to the President's
Commission as scon as the earliest oppertunity.

My understanding is that that preocess is goiag eon
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MR. HAURON: That is correct.

MR. FARVEY: So for the mcment, we are treating
these as classified, and the custody of the dccuments remains
in the White Eouse.

WITNESS: The document you handed me, which is
marked Watson 31, is a memorandum from Brzezinski to the
President. And it is a summary of conclusions of the meeting
which occurred at 1:30 on the afterncen of Friday, March 30.

In locking over it, I think it does fairly summariz%
the conclusions of that meeting. I might make one point.
This correctly states that the responsibility in effect for
managing the Federal response was transferred from the

Naticnal Security Council and from Dr. Brzezinski to me. AaAnd

though it is not explicit, it also correetly states that I

would operate with the FDAA as the chief operaticnal cocerdina .,

ing arm as I would always do in these situaticns.
BY MR. EARVEY:

Q Well, that understanding is frcm cther dercsitions ;

that == and as I guess inmplied by the fact that that meeting |

was convened by Dr. Brzezinski and members of the Naticnal

Security Council's staff -- that the Naticnal Security Counciq
was invelved on the 28th and 29th, before Friday in monitoria%
informally the situation at the Island before the events of |
Friday morning, which precipitated a mecre intense Federal

activisy. i
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And as you say, that respensibility was ultimately
shifted to you on Priday. Could you describde how that
happrened in the context of the meeting?

A Yes. It became almcst immediately apparent once
the meeting was convened, the report was given by Chairman
Hendrie and a brief discussion ensued, that we were talxing
abcut a domestic response situation in which the capakbilities
of the Federal government would need to be brought tc bear
in conjunction with the state and lccal capabilities to deal
with the possible crisis at the Three Mile Island reactor
site.

When that became aprarent, as I say as it immedi-
ately did, Dr. Brzezinski simply said, "Jack, I think you

need toc assume the chair ¢f this or the lead on +his."

I said, "I agree." Everyone else agreed, and it

was dcne. . It was nothing more formal than +that.
Q As of the time of this meeting, hcwever, yocu had
not received any explicit directive to organize the Faderal

response- to this incident. 1Is that correct?

A From the President? I had not, no. As I said a

minute ago, because I had been dealing with this, not wish a

auclear accident but with crisis situations over the preceding
cocuple of years, I naturally assumed immediatelvy when =he
President asked me to be briefed that that was precisely whaté

he had in mind. And it was because of that *hat we followed
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up virtually immediately with this 1:30 meeting, and that is
what haprened.

Q In that memcrandum, there is a reference to making
Harcld Denton a single scurce of information concerning
conditicns at the site, and you mentioned his role earlier.
Does that refer to single scurce- as related to information
flow within the governmment as weil as information cut through
the media to the public?

When that phrase is used, I gquess =y srecific
question is: What did that mean in the context of that
meeting?

A I think in the context of this meeting, that meant
primarily that all of us, as is said in this second paxaqraph;
en page two of the memcrandum, all of us at the White Hcuse,
presumably in the governor's office though cbvicusly we could
not speak fSor the governcr, and at the NRC headquarters here
in Washington or in Bethesda; would rely on Zarclé Denton as
the principal spckesman of the conditicns at the site, con-
cerning the conditions at the site; that his autherity to be
in that role, Presidentially delegated, was clear and
unequivecal.

I think that is what that means. There was verv
little discussion of the public infcrmation aspects of the
situaticn at this very first meeting. Jcdy Fowell was
present, and I am sure that the subiect was raised Cecause
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as is always true in a situation of crisis, the need for
accurate information is cne of the highest priorities.

But we did not fccus cn that subject at any great
length at this first meeting.

Q It was to some extent raised on -- as reflected in
that memorandum and as you indicate -- and it is suggested
that press briefings and public releases be ccordinated
through Jody Powell and depending on information £rom,

Dr. Denton at the site.

Was” there a structure set up? What dces that -:. -
suggestion mean to you in the context of this meeting?

A Because of ocur previcus experience in similar kinds
of matters, all of us understoed that the need for accurate,
clearly presented information was a high priority need.

We had the situation here ¢f having many actors
invelved; not only Federal actors but state actors and local
actors and actors from the utility company. We were simply
anticipating here, though we did nct discuss it at great
length, the need to have some coordinated and orderly process

1

for the conducting of press briefings and the dissemination

of public informaticn about what was going cn at the site.
That is what that is referring %o.

Q Eventually, the stress laid on having Bazecld Dent:n;

be the principal svokesman for conditions at the site was

emphasized throughcut the weexkend. What was the event tha+
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pushed that consideration forward, that made it desirable =o
coordinate information? Was there a particular event +“ha+
you were discussing at this meeting to cocordinate this?

A At the meeting at 1:30 cn Friday afternocn, March
30th; the answer is "no." As I said a mement age, though I
don't recall the discussion in detail, I am confident that we
were primarily anticipating what we knew was going to ke a
problem without reference %o any particular episcde that had
already cccurred to illustrate :he problem.

That kind of a problem is endemic to a situation
like this, and the greater the crisis and the greater the

level of uncertainty, the grester the problem about public

information is.

With respect to the continuing problem of an

accurate, orderly, reliable flow of information to the public
particularly the public that was directly affected in

Pennsvlvania, remained one of the most sericus problems of

the whole episcde in my judgment and in Governor Thornburgh's
judgment.

So that that issue of how to give the public,

specifically the rpublic immediately affacted by the Three

Mile Island reactor site situation, information on wiich thcy:
could rely, accurate informaticn, informaticn which ‘vas act
clouded by rumer and steculation and surmise but infarmasicn
which would descrile %o the limits of our ability %o de sc
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exactly what was haprening at the site, what was anticipated
to hapren and so forth; that was in scme respects in my
judgment the principal responsibility that the governcr of
Pennsylvania felt and that I as one of his suppcrters and
recple rendering, seeking to rencder, assistance to him felt
with him how to make that public infcrmation process work at
the highest and best level possible.

Q But as of the time of this meeting, ccordinating
information through Dr. Dentcn was in the cocntext of this
meeting anticipatory rather than reactive.

A That is right.

Q Okay. The FDAA and DCPA and FPA were essentially
funreled into cne group tc work through the FDAA, at least
as suggested by memcrandum. Is that a correct charac-eriza-
tion?

A It is.

Q What rcle was the FDAA to play at the site after
that meeting as a result of that meeting?

A I instructed Bill Wilcox and .in turn Beb AdameciXk
to be the cne point of cocerdinaticn of all Federal agency
response with the governor's office. I wanted Adamcik, as
the crerational coordinator on site, to ke the cne pivet
point both for the t~ansmittal of instructions from 3ill
Wilcox or frcm me %0 cther Federal agencies as well as the

pivot peint for dealing with the Federal government in
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Sarrisburg by the governor of the state and other state
agencies.

I wanted to simplify the process so that the
governor and his staff and his Cabinet secretaries and others
who were dealing with the Federal government would know that
when in doubt, Bcb Adamcik was the man to go to. And that
is the wavy it operated.

Ge: erally speaking, I gave iastructions only through
that cne chs inel; even thouch the iastructions might pertain
to DCPA or 'PA or other agencies of the Federal government.
In scme cas‘'s, for example where it was nezessary for me o
deal directly with the Department of Delense to get helicoptaf
assistance or air lift assistance or whatever, I would do |
that myself.

One thing I might mention for the record is that
on Friday at scme peint, the precise time of which I can't
recall, I called the Secretary of Defense, EHEarcld Brown. I
told him of the President's delegation of this respeonsibility
to me. . gave .im a very brief, lay person's analysis cf

the situation + the site, which was all I was capable of

doing.

I said to him that though I did not have anything
at the mcment, I was sure that I wculd be calling upen the
0f%ice of Military Assistance Jr Military Suppert in the
Depariment of Defense for h.lpry that I might have o call
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the Joint Chiefs of Staff -- what is it called, it is their
command center over at the Department of Defense, and the
name just escapes me at the mcment.

Q Naticnal Military Ccmmand.

A Yaticnal Military Command Center, yes. and I
asked Harold,again anticipatorily, hcw he wanted me to do
that when and if it became necessary for me to do so. And
he and I discussed that situat.nn and arranged a process that

was acceptable to both cf us, and that is how it werked.

Cver the course of the next 48 hours, I did in ;

|

fact, either personally or through Gene Eidenberg, my deputy, |
call upen the Defense Deparimen: for varicus kinds of assis-

tance; and in every case, that assistance was rendered.

Q AS of the time that you were selcting Robert
t

Adamcik and establ _shing in effect a focal point for the .
emergency response and planning, what was yocur serception of !
what activities had already cccurred by those agencies if !
any? ?

|

A I don't know that I can recall it all; and in fact,

the documents at the time would be higher and better evidence
of that than my testimeny. 3ut I knew, for example, that |
radiation monitoring was geoing on already.

Q Let me stop ycu there. I will clarzif®v my questicn
I gquess. At the time that you were setting up Adamcik as
the fccal point for the emergency respense from the Feceral
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side, did you have an understanding whether the emergency
rasponse aqonci‘s, the FDAA, FPA and DCPA, were already con-
ducting activitis in the field; or were ycu perceiving your-
self as putting together a Federal response de nove as a
result of Friday morning's events?

A I think it was more the latter than the former:;
although again, I am Aot the highest and best evidence on
that point. I do not recall specifically whether Bill Wilcex
and the FDAA had already been involved in the situation at
Three vile Island pricr to my conversa’ ions with Bill Wilcox
on Priday.

It is possible that the Agency was; I simply cannot
recall. I would give the same answer with respect to DCPA
and FPA. It is my recollection that at least with respect
to DCPA and FPA, they were not previcusly involved and that
I was dispatching them to the site to begin their activities
for the first time.

Q Let me just give you maybe scme perspective on my
interest in Lliis question. I am trying ¢to understand whcthc:!

in respcnse to this particular crisis you were perceiving

vourself or ncw recall yoursealf as doing cne of two possible |
things. I don't mean to limit it to those two, but let me
just give ycu a listle background. i

The Federal agencies, at least scme of them shat

were at that meeting at 1:30 -— the Depariment of Energy, fcr
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example, - and some of the cther Federal agencies like the
Disaster, Federal Disaster Assistance Administratiorn and
CCPA -- were already scmewhat invelved at the site; and that
was true of other Federal agencies as well. Particularly
dfter the events of Friday morning, other agencies began to

express an interest in offering what assistance they could.

All of these activities eventuallv became coordin-:

ated by the White Hcuse at least %o a grea: extent, anéd what
I am trying to understand is your wole here; whether or not
whether you were on the cne hand tying together the
activities of independent actors and facilitating those
independent actors in doing what they do best or doing what
they wanted to do or what thev rerceived to be necessary:;
or whether on the ctisr hand, what ycu were doing was con-
structing de nove a Federal response.

Do you see the distincticn I am trying &0 ==

A Yes, I do. I think that the answer is both of the
abcve.

Q Okay.

A I think it is irportant £o make cne point.
Agencies have statutorv and other roles which are generally
very clearly understocd by them. That is true of FDAA. It
is true of FEW. It is tzue of the Tood and Drug Administra-
ticn.

Those agencies, cenerally sveaking, do not wais
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on scme instructions from the White House in a situation like

this or in some other situation to perform their statotory

and appropriate duties. Generall speaking, they are iaveolved

from the moment it comes to their attention that they have
a role to play.

So that I think it is important fbr~mn te point out
that no one in the agencies is sitting arcund waiting for
the White Scuse to give a go ahead for them ¢o perform a
role that they know %o be their role in a cer+ain situaticn
such as the Three  Mile Island episcde. That would be +rue

ef virtually any agency whose name vou might mention.

At the same time, there are many cases in which the

information sixzply has-not been disseminated fully enouch,
and though there may be scme-agencies invelved, there are
others whose assistance is needed and for whatever reason or
reascns, they have not been informed of the need for their
service.

So that I would ke decing both roles. I weuld be
coordinating and integrating “he activities of pecple and
agencies already acting in the emergency; and I would be
calling in to the process cther agencies and depar+ments

whose assistance is needed.

Q Was that t-ue of thig ==
A T was,
Q - crisis?
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A It was.

Q Because -- let me take an example, perhaps make
a comparison -- at this meeting the Federal Disaster Assis-
tance Agencies were present, but agencies like EEW and EPA
were not present at that particular meeting but were on the
following day at the meeting in the situation room on Satur-
day.

Was there a process at least during the afterncon
of trying to discover what agencies might be . necessary +o
Put together a Federal response; or were you getting the
izmpetus from the agencies themselves %o be involved in the
response?

In other words, I guess what I am &£rvying to under-

stand is whether or not it was cne of those *wo or a combina-

tion of the two.

A It was both. I was doing exactly what ycu have !
suggested. I was seeking to see cn the basis of increasing g
information about the situation coming from - multiple sou:ce;
what cther agencies needed to ke inveolved. I was also qcttin;
calls, for example, from the Secretary of EIW, Jce Califano,
suggesting that HEW and particularly scme ceomponents of IZW
suclh as the Center for Disease Controcl cut of Atlanta and
the Focd and Drug Administration cut of Washington needed &9
te invelved.

Tie same would be tzue cf ZPA. Although I dec net
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recall having received a telephone call from Doug Costle,
who is the Administrator ¢f ZPA. I think I, in the ccurse of!
the afterncen, simply came to the conclusion that at the
meeting on Saturday EPA needed to te there as did HEW as did
any cthers that I added.

I would have to lock at a list, which I am not
carrying in my mind right now, cf the recple who were present
on Friday and then the pecople who were present cn Saturday
to see what changes there were. And I think if I locked at
a list, if it is important to you, I could tell vou pre-
cisely why the changes occcurred.

Q No, I am just trying to uncderstand the preocess.

A Incidentally, had we not been moving so quickly, I
would have iavited EEW and EPA to the 1:30 meeting on Friday.
I don't think that there was a problem in their not having
been there. 3ut had I thought of i%, I would have invited
them.

I noticed when I was reading scme materials that
the Department of Energy had two pecple present -at the Friday

afternoon meeting and that they were not at the Saturday

aftarnccen meeting. I suspect that was a combination of two
factors: c¢ne, pure oversight and twe, they were on strsam
doing their radioclcgical menitoring and other activities at
the site, and I was fccusing much mere shasply on Saturday

en the Federal rescense cavabilities and was nore concerned
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with those agencies that would. be dealing with evacuaticn as
so forsh. |

In other words, the DOE role, though it had aspects
in both areas, was more technclogical than i: was in my area.
But in any event, I suspect that the absence of .the pecole
from DCE cn the Saturday meeting was an oversight.

Q Let me ask you this very specific question, wWithin
the context of DOE's role coming out of the Atemic Energy
Commissicon lineage with the NRC, we have a situation where
the NRC and COE are on scene as of Wednesday afternceon and !
are the only Federal agencies dealing with the problems of
the reactor and public health, with exposure to radiation,

until really Saturday morning.

And certainly there had been concern as a matter
of history prior to this incident -- I am referring specifi- ‘
cally to the interagency task forces on ionizing radiation

chairmed by Labcse, from EEW; Seécretary Califanc's interest =--
there had heen expressicns throughocut that historv of a

conflct of interest, of DOE having certain ionizing radia-

tion biclogical effects grants, research grants and so fort‘n,:
and yet being at the same time an agency charged wish
developing nuclear energy as an energy cource. 5
And there wers excressions throughout this; parss
of this, incident of getting public health criented agencies
involved. Did you ever hear during the ccurse of resgcnse
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o this incident anyone suggest meving the Department of
Energy out and minimizing its role because of a credibili
problem with respect to its charge to develcp cuergy and at
the same time responding to this crisis?

A That would never have been a part of any discus~-
sions on Friday or Saturday or Sunday. The only thing that
I recall where that subject wcoculd ever have even arisen --
and frankly I don't recall this with any specificity, but I
am trying to be fully respcnsive to your question -- would
have been a week or so later when I was called uron to
determine what the most appropriate agency lead for eanviron-
mental monitoring was on the site. This was after the crisisn
the acute crisis, had past and while we were determining
paritcularly as between HEW, the EZnvironmental Protection
Agency, and the Cepartment ¢f Energy and the Nuclear .
Requlatory Commission, though it is an independent agencv and
not in the Executive Branch, which among those agencies
really as a matter of cocllecting and collating environmental

data would be the most avpropriate lead.

At that time, I sent a memcrandum +o the three

agency heads that ~ just menticned, Dcug Costle, Jim

Schlesinger and Jce Califanc with a copy %c the Chairman of
the NRC, approinting ZPA as the lead for that ccllecticn and
collation =nspensibility on environmental data.

The subject that you have just raised might have
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been zentiocned to me in that context. I do not recall it,
and therefcre it was not a very imper+ant consideration to
me in making the judgment that 1 made, but it is entireiy
possible that scmecne weuld have menticned that factor as
something to be cons'dered then.
Q Let me show you deposition exhibit twe. Is that
2 copy of the memcoran.um?
A It is.
(The deccument referred to was
marked for identificaticn as
Watscon Deposition Exhibit $2
and was received in evidence.)
BY MR. HARVEY:
Q Was that a consideration in the assigning EPA
as the long-term monitoring agency
A Yo, it was not.
Q It was not, okay.
A I assigned :=PA the lead responsibility because I
thought it most appropriate for them to do this as the agency!

in the government primarily charged with environmental pro-

tacticn and identified as such in the public mind., I just

thought it was most appropriate for that acency +o do ik,
And as a natter of fact.got absclutaly nc'disagznq-é

mant on that peint Srom either the Department cf Znergy or

fzom IEW.
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Q So that the question of credibility from the
public's point of wview, the public credibility,cf lepartxment
cf Energy and of the positicn that I mentioned befcre of
both for example doing envircnmental mcnitoring at this site
and at the same time being charged with the develcpment of
nuclear energy; that credibility prcblem did not enter into
your decision to assign EPA as the long-term meoniioring
agency?

A No. I will say it again. 1If that subject was
raised, as it is entirely pessible that it was, that would
have been a factor. I would have thought of that as I
reviewed the whcle situaticn.

That was not a determining factor in my making the
assignment that I made here. I thought that this delegaticn
of responsibility made sense for other reascns and on other
grounds and did so.

But that factor is not an illegitimate factor to
censider, I suprose.

Q I am not suggesting it is illegltimate.

A No. Yes.

Q I am just trying to identify wliether it was a --
A It was not a determining facter.

Q But was it a factor? As ycu rsecall?

A 12 by that, ycu xzean did anycne raise that point,

I cannot unequivecally say that ncbcdy ever renticned that.
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I don't recall specifically anybody ever saving that to me.
If they did say it tc me, I would have taken that into
account and I think legitimately so.

I can say unequiwvecally that that did not form the
basis for this decision that is representad in Watson

Cepcsition Exhibit $#2.
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< After the 1:30 meeting with Mr., Wilcox, for

o

example, in you office, what was the purpose of that

meeting at that point?

A I recall that I asked 3ill Wilcox and a
54:. McLain, and I think Jchn HcConnell, and I believe
Joe Mitchell, representing three agencies: DCPA, FDAA
| and FPA, to come into my office to discuss specifically what

delegations we would make of immediate responsibility: who

would do con=site and so forsth.

" It was as a result of that meeting that I made
= | the Adamcik appointment with the full concurrence and
| in fact on the reccmmendaczion of Bill Wilcox. Bill Wilcox,
- i for example, had first suggested that he go himself and
- ; be the person con sits.
- ? I did not think that was a gocod idea because

|
. ' I felt he would be more valuable to me here.
o : Q And what was the reascn for not sending Wilecox E
" ‘ as oppcsed to Adamcik? !
191! A As just stated, I thought that Wilcox, as tae =
» Director of the Agency, weuld be far mors valuable to me I
- ' nere to coordinate things Zrom the Washington side than he .
o ,

would be up there.

» . I asked him about 3cb Adamcik, about 3cb Ada.zcik'sé ’
- axperience, accut his evalvasion ¢f 3cb Adamecik as an ,
s | |

individual. The respcnses I got from 3ill Wilcox wer2 zaat
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Adamcik was an exemplary fellow, one of his very best
Regional Directors. Therefore, that decided the gquestion
for me.

tad there been scue problem about a highly
competent individual to tce on site, I might have made--
I would have made another <Zecisicn, but that was not
necessary.

Q During that meeting or in the previous meeting,
was there any discussion about whether the Governor would
request a declaration of emergency or disaster or what
the Federal respconse might be in the event cf such a
request?

A I cannot recall precisely when that was first
discussed., Tt is entirely possible that it was discussed
at the meeting cn Friday aftermcon in my office following
the 1:30 meeting,

That issuve remained an open issue throughout
the next 438 hours, roughly, or 72 hours. It simply stated
cne guesticn was whather or not the Governor wculd want

to seek a request for major disaster declaraticn because

1
of its effects cn the public anxiety or the public percegtion

of the situaticn at Three Mile Island.

™e Governcor's inclinaticn was not ts do that
as alcng as ne was assured that averything the Federal
Government could do in terms ¢f rendering assistances was
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being done.
He called upon me essentially for that judgement,
In other words, he said to me, and I cannct recall precisel,

the first conversation I had with the Governor on this

Foint=-
Q Wlas it your sense that it was Friday aftermocn?
A My sense is that it was Saturday, but it cculd

have been Friday afterncen. I am sorry that I do aot
recall. I had already , in conversatiocns with 3ill Wilcox
en Friday, begun assessing whether or not the formal

request and granting of a declaraticn of disastar assistance
would make a difference in the level and the amcunt of

Faderal assistance that couléd be rendered.

I was satisfied that it 4id not. Therefore,

given the Governcr's inclinaticn £0 not +ake that step,

-

L+ concurred with the Govermor in %hat. Had I disagreed

with the Governmor con the point, I wculéd have £ol1d hinm so.
I did not disagree with him, particularly in

light of my assessment of the fact that we wers doing

everything we could do even under a formal declara=icn.

-

I should peoint out two things: one, the authorisvand
responsibilicy for deciding whether to make a raguest Zor
major disaster assistance rests with the Governor of =ae
stats,

In fact, the Governor of the state is the cnly
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perscn who can make such a request. A mayor or any
other perscn in the state cannot do so. It is the Governcr's
responsibility.

Cbviously, it is not a Presidential decisicn.
The Presidential decision is whether or not to grant it.
Secend, the primary reascn that Bill Wilcox, wnose judgement
I greatly respect, was suggesting that a declaration de
scught and granted, was that it would scmewhat ease the
bureaucratic operaticn.

It would make it a little bit easier because
that is the normal and customary way of doing business
in a situation like this, But when I pressed 3Ill as I
did in fact, not only one time but repeatedly over the
weekend, of whether or not it was really maving a difference
or just causing some inconvenience, I continued to be
satisfied that we were getting the responses that we needed
to get; that it might be causing scme sort of bureaucratic
iaccnvenience within the Government, but that it was not
making a difference in terms of our performance.

Q Was there any suggestion by you or from your
office that vcu kncw of 40 the Governmor °r the Governor's
office not to request a declaration of disaster, Was that
reguest ever made?

BN Ne, not to my kacwledge. Cartainly not by me.
Neg by my deputy. Maybe it is fair to say not by anycne
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authorized to make such a suggesticn. That guesticon
was a question really for the Governcr to decide.

We were doing everything that we would have
been doing under a disaster declaration situation, so
that as far as the Federal Government was concerned, it
made absolutely no difference whatscever,

The concern was a concern addressed to the
effact of such a move on the populatiocn around the area,
and that was, of course, cne of the Governor's greatest
concerns. His other concern was being assured that he was
getting everything that he needed and that we were capable

of delivering without the declaraticn.

I assured him that that was being done. Therefores

he continued on the view that he did not cnocse to make
the request.

Q SO as far as vou were concerned and as far as
pecple authorized by vou were ccncerned, thera was no
request from the Federal Govermment that the Governor nct
requast a declaration of disaster?

R That is correct. We did not make that statement
or maka that cocmmunicaticn.

Q After this meeting in your ocffice was concluded,
what were your activities. in the afternccn ?

A I went cut %o check the telephcne log and tle
racords to rafresh my memorvy. All I know in general is
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that for the period teginning on Friday merming at about
11:00 until the followiag Wednesday or so, my deputy,
Gane Eidenbers and I, were working almost around the
clock just in dealing with the situation: talking to
Pecple on the telephone, 2aving meetings and conferences
with apprepriate pecple, talking to the GCovernor, to the
Federal Agency leads and sc for=h.
It was, as you can imagine, a very work-intensive
paricd of tinme,
Q let me show you what I have marked as Jdeposition
Exhibit No. 3, which is a memorandum from you dated
March 30 to the President. pDid You prepare the memorandum?
(The document referred to was
was marked for identification
as Degosition Exhibit No. 3 and
was received in evidence)

A Yes I did.

Q Do you recall the approxinmate pericd of &i

when you might have prepared that?

A T™he first sentence says at the meeting this
afternocn in the Situation Rcom the following decisicns |
were macde: that would imply I did #hais in the later f:e::xocri.
I would assume zhis was prepared setween 4:00 ané 6:00

en Friday, the 30th.

< Cnder the third paragraph of the memcrancusm thera
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is a reference to your calling Gevernor Thormburgh and
advising him of your acticns.

A Zes.

Q As of the time this memcrandum was prepared,
had you received any explicit directive from the President
or from anycne else to cocordinate this Federal rassponse?

RY I don't know exactly vhen I received it., It
was pro forma wnen I received it, whenever it was. B3ut
the President did send me a note which I am sure is in
your file formally calling upon me to do what I was already
doing.

That was a totally unnecessary act from the
standpoint of functioning, but thers was such a document.
I don't recall precisely when he sent that up to me.
I suspect that it was Friday aftemccon following the 1:30
meeting, but it could have been later.
That is not a matter ¢f any conseguence.
Q So as of the time of the Friday meeting, rerhaps

through Friday afternoon, there still had been nc explicit

directive for you to coordinate this=--

A Again, I say I don't kncw exactly when the

President signed that. It could have been EZriday alterncen.

™e fact of the matter is,the cperaticnal fact oI the

matser is, is shat such a rmemorandum was totally unnecessary

in light of the history of my dealings with these sScrts of
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situaticns.

Again, I say nct nuclear accidents in particular
but with crises in general that I was frankly somewhat
surprised when I got a little not from the President
whenever it came that he had dcne so. I did not prepare
that for him, as I recall.

It was just an unnecessary act but probably
gocd for a record such as you are creating.

Q In the National Archives. As far as Friday
afternocn is ccncerned, had you received any explicit
request from the state to coordinata this kind of Federal
respconse?

A No. As I recall, though again I would not be
the highest and best scurce of information on this, I
think the President, in his conversaticn with the GCoverncor
on Friday morning, mentiondd my name. If he did not, then
I would have been the cne to mention my name when I called
the Governor on Friday moraming shortly after the President
talked to him.

I don't recall whether the Governcr Said anything
in our conversation con Friday morning which indicated
that the Preside.u:t had already indicated to aim that I
would be the ccordinator, ocut as of abcut 11:30 or so
on Fricay morning, Governor Thormburzh <new is,

o} e knew that=-
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A That I would be the Federal ccordinator of the

Federal Agency respconse, working with the state government

interms of dealing with possible evacuation and the rendering

ca all appropriate Fecderal assistance to him in dealing
with the crisis.

Q I guess what I am trying to understand is what
your understanding was of the request from the stats, if
any, and the tenure of your request for a Federal respconse?

A I am sorry. I do not understand your question.

Q Was .t.he:e, on Friday afternocn, as far .as you
understood, an explicit request of-~in other words, let me
back up perhaps and clarify the gquesticn. As of Friday
aftarnoon, you were calling Governor Thornburgh and telling
aim what kinds of activities had been precipitated in
the Federal Governmment that afternocn.

I guess my question is: did you have an under-
tanding at that point of any explicit request Zrom the
state for a specific kind of Federal assistance?

A No. To my kncwledge, there had been no specific
request. I would estimate, thouch again telephone logs and
other documents would be a better reference point for tiis,

that either I or Gene tidenberg, between ncon and midnight

en Friday, could have had as many as eight or ten conversaticns

wisth members cf the Govermor's staZfsf: the Govermor's ?ress

Secretary or Jay Waldman, his Zxacutive Assistant, with fhe
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Governor himself and so forth.

So, that we were already, on Friday afternocn,
virtually as soon as I became invelved in it, in full
flow of events and exchange of information with the
Governor's office. There was nothing formal that needed
to be requested.

He knew %hat we were there, l[ie knew basically
what we @ere doing. Anytime he had a question or members
of his staff had a question about the Federal response, we
would get a call on the signal line, the drop line, and
we would deal] with it,

So there was no magical rmoment at which he made
some formal request either of me or of the President of
which I am aware. He may have said to the President in
the talephone conversatiocn on Friday mcrming I would
appreciate kncwing who=-what principal staff member in
the White House I should deal with, but I am surmising that.

I do nct know that he said that to the President.

Q This may be difficult to answer, but mayke you
coculd just give us a sense of how you coordinatod these
agencies both on Friday and on Saturday, the level of detaill
in which you secame invelved in their activities aud maybe
I can illustrate that to give you an idea of what I an
t=ving to understand.

Were you, in eflfect, asking them &t just let ycu
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and therefore, through your other agencies, kncw what
their activities were and allowing them £o go cut and
Sring to bear on the situation whatever they thought
seemed appropriate.

Or, were yau directing Spcci:ic actions to be
taken by these agencies?

A Again, Mr, Harvey, it is a ccmbination of bota.
3ut the preponderance of actions taken by the Federal
agencies in a situation such as this are cnes of which
I am never aware.

AS an Assistant to the President, it is not my
respensibility nor is it necessary, given competent agency
and departmental operaticn, for me to be in the flow of
every piece of detailr” information about response.

AS a mat vf fact, I would 1ave made that
clear at the meeting on Friday afterncon at 1:30 to the
People who were assembled for that meeting that what I
would nelp do is to establizh a process and a set of
mechanisms throuch which they could communicate each other;
that I expected them £o act on their own initiative; =o
communicate directly with each cther whenever necessar
and appropriate to do so; in effact, act with responsibnilis
with respect to their agencies' capabilities.

My involvement would be £o insure thats tae
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processes and the mechanisms were working., If I got a
report that indicated that cne or mcocre Federal agencies
were not connecting with each other, or that one agency

was not supporting appreopriately the effort, then I would
intervene.

That in fact was not necessary for me to do with

respect to Three Mile Island on Friday or Saturday, and
unless my memory was sparked on a particular occasicn, I

cannct recall that it was ever necessarv for me to do that.

I, in this situation and in previous a subseguent

situations, rely heavily for operaticnal purpcses cn
whomever I designate as the lead. In this case, it was
8ill Wilcox in Washington, and 3cb Adamcik on the site.

I expect them 0 operat2 on their own initiative
and to do what they t:;-x'ink is necessary to deal with the
situation, to convene other agencies c= they think is
appropriate and necessary, and come to me cauly when they
need help in getting scmething dcne.

My experience in working particular':r with
8ill Wilcox, which I had dcne on many many prewicus cccasions
was that I could cfely on 3ill to do exactly that. That
when nhe needed my help he would ccme tc me. And when ~
didn't need it, he would execute in the manner in which he
t~ought was . ,cropriate.

That was the same stancdard cperating srocedure

Acme Reporting Compeny

d02) %3%-a808

S L &




dlec=13

10

11

,.
"

<

14

" ‘g

e

i3

W |
[¥))

for this. There was a vast array of actions and initiatives
and conversations and steps seing taken of which I never
had any knowledge nor needed %to have any kncwledge.

Q I guess what I am trying to understand is that
you were working principally in a role of supplying, in
e@ffecv, a bridge between these agencies as they tock
actions that they saw neeced %0 be taken within their own
experience and expertise?

A As it was necessary. I cdon't want to overstats
that. In many cases, these agencies routinely work with
e@ach other without any White House involvement whatscever.
DCPA and FPA and FDAA work with erch other.

They do not need Jack Wate_.n &5 hridge between
them., It is only under extraordinarvy circumstances
where there is some problem that I wculd be asked to inter-
vene and help. That was the situation here.

Q let me show vou what I have marked as Cepositicn
Exnibit No. 4, which is a memorandum from Secratary Califano
dated the 3lst to you. Do you recall receiving that
memorandun?

(The document referred to was
marked Zfor identificaticn as
Ceposition Zxhibit YNe, 4 and
was raceived in evidence)

A Yes I co.
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1 ‘ Q I£ I could direct your attention to page *wo

2’ there is some language that is underlined, the seccnd full

3 ; 7aragraph, requesting or reccemmending in effec+t that

4 ! 7ou seek assurances from the NRC that the reactor is

3 ; “ooliang safely.

5 In any event, that assu:a.qcts can't be provided,

? then consider recommending to the Goveracr immediate

3 evacuation.

si A {as, I see tnat.

10 ‘ Q What was done, if anything, with this recommendatian?

11 : A I discussed this recommendation with severa.

12 | pecple in the course of discussicns that were on-going
13 about whether or not an evacuation seemed to be called
14 for.

15 Again, I will simply preface by saying that

16 | the primary responsibility for that judgement,ultimate

7 respensibility for that judcement, lay with =he Governor.
18 Seccnd, this judgement was very much. within the proviace '
of Harold Denton whom all of us, including mysels, regarded

}
{
]
|
2 i as the highest and best source of information about the
|
| conditions at the reactcr site,
]

. Third, I was talking constantly over the whole !
3 || 26=kour period,rsughly, from Friday nocn until Wednesday |
24 | ox Thursday of the fcllcwing week, with Hareld Denton, with :

3 || Covermer Thornburgh and ais staff, pripcipally Jay Waldman,
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witih Joe lendrie, with Vicetor Gilinsky, with Jessica Tuchaan=-

Mathews, with Frank Press and others, assessing the balance

of factors about evacuaticn.
That was a subject frcm which we never moved

away. It was always , for that 96~hour seriod, an

em.nent possibility. At every point in that 2%26-hour periocd

I regarded it as my responsibility among cthers to

give Dick Thornburgh the very best advice from my point
of view and from the colleczion of informaticn that I
had as to evacuatisn or no evacuation.

I was doing that in conversaticns that never
stopped. Although Dick Thermburgh. .and I regarded Harold
Dentnan and his assessment of the circumstances at the
reactor site as the primary authority on that issue.

Therefore, having said that Ciuck, I +tocok this
into account. I communicated this point of view to
several of the pecple that I mentioned. I centinued
to illicit their respcnse to it, their cwn ocpinicn. Aas
the circumstances revealed, ccncluded that at least in
my cwn judgement, the evacuaticn should nct be called.

dcwever, again, I was in a seccndary pesiticn
on that judgement, but I never reccmmended to the Overnor

that I thoucht he siiculd reverse his decisicn on not

evacuating. I never made %that recommendation 42 ainm.

Q 20 I understand correctly that as these evacuasion|
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discussions were taking place cover the 96-hcur period that
e purpose of these discussions was to place voursel?f

in the positicn of being able to racomrend or not recomment
as your judgement dictated,evacuaticn or other protective
action to the Governor?

A That is correct.

pi So that at least from the point of view of
these discussions, if the state of the reactor had been
different and that in discussions with others within the
Federal Government, the pecple that you have menticned,
let us say that the consensus was unanimous,that the time
hnad ccme for an evacuation: you perceived your role at
the time as Leing cne in which you could take that consensus
and communicate to the Governor and in effect recomrmend
that?

A That is correct. Let me modify one thing you
said. I don't think you neecded unanimcus in there. In
fact, I venture to say that this is a subject-that is highly
judgemental. Pecple, ultimately the Governor of the state,
are having to factor in a lot of tangible and cbjective
pieces of data as well as scme intangible judgemants abcus
what the better way to go is.

I did regard mysell throughout this whole affair
Principally in two or three roles: cne, as a ccordinator
of the way we executad and workad wish =he state and lccal
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governrents to see that the Fecderal Government was doing
evervthing it could as well as it could; seccnd, as an
advisor ané assistor to the Governor of the State of
Pennsylvania; and of course third, as an adviser and
informer of the President in the whole situaticn as well.
in those voles, this piece of. information
as well as all the cther pieces of informaticn that I
was getting from all scurces would be shared with cecple
for reacticn, including the Governor.

As I said a mcment age, I never perscnally

reached the ceonclusion that =nevacuaticn should be orcered,

anz cherefore I never recommencded to the Governor that he
do that.

Q Qkay. But had a directive gecne out, any kind
of perhaps--let me preface this by saying that on cne
hand yocu have a problem with public information in that
you may have many different pecple saying many dilferent
things and there is an effort %o cvordinate that.

Cn the other hand you may have, for example, in
the state of the situaticn of the Califano memcrandum,
many different Tecderal agencies reaching independent
conclusions as to what tyres cf protective actiocns saculd
be taken.

You had thiree emercency manacement acencies in

the Zfleld: Secretary Califano's secple, the ZPA, and
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so forth. Was there any directive going out to those
agencies from you or the '"White licuse concerming the
cocrdination of recommendations to the State?

A VMo, no such directive ever went out., It would
have been entirely appropriate for Jce Califano to talx
with the Governor, for the Governcr %o call Joe Califano
and talk with him about something, and in that same stable,
it would hold true for any of the cther major agency heads
or anycne, in fact, to communicate with the Governor.

That would have been entirely appropriate, and
nothing that I ever said or did would have precluded
that or cauticned against it, Our role is tc see that the
Governcr has the best information that we can bring &o
bear.

I might say that in general situations like
this it is helpful to the Governor of the state for there
to be socme one person to whom he can turn for ga:."xeriné
that information, but that by no means forecloses other
cecple from talking with the Goveror.

As a matter of fact, Chuck, I cannot say of
my own knowledge that Secretary Califano did not talk wista

the Governor. It is entirely possible that he did. I

just do not kaow it.

Q Did you ever communicats this particular Tecom~.

mendasion ¢ the Govermor? I don't nean in the form o2 a
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recommencdation frem you, but in the form Secretary Califanc
has made this reccmmendation?

A I don't recall a specific conversaticn with
Governor Thronburgh on this., In the very large number
of conversaticons that Gene Eidenberg and I were having
with Jay Waldman, we would have discussed this,

T am looking at page two of the Califano
memorandum to me which is marked as Watscn's Cepcsiticn
Exhibit No. 4, in which he says, qucte: "Unless the NRC
can provide assurances that the reactor is cooling safely
and that the occurrence of these even*s can be ruled
out, adequate protection of the public health requires
at a minimum that fulle-scale preparations for an evacuaticn
of the population within ten miles of the plant be
andertaken on urgent basis and that tie populaticn in
that area be officially warned immediately to make all
necessary preparaticns to leave on short notice”.(clcse
quote)

A'l of that was being done., Every bit of that
was being done in exactly those terms;: urgent preparations,
Sfull-scale preparations Zfor possible evacuations of
varicus kinds, and so forth and the Govermor anc his pecple

cf course were much awars of all that.
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Q In the underlying lancuace, if I can characterize
it, and you can disagree with the characierization. if you
feel you should, what Secretary Califano is reccmmending
that you consider doing is seek assurances from the NRC that
the reactor is cocling safely; and in the absence of those
assurances, he is asking you to consider recommending to the
governcr an immediate evacuation.

A Ckay. What I did following the receipt of this
zmemorandum, as I said a moment age, was to talk to several
people about it. Specifically I recall talking to Harold
Denton, to Jessica Methews, to Prank Press, to Gene EZidenberg
almost immediately before talking to anyone in the governcr's
office.

The consensus of view, in fact as I recall the
unanimous view at that mcment, was that an evacuation was not
called for. 1In this situation, the one that had mcre votes
than anybedy else in my cwn mind cn that point was Harsld
Dentzcn. And it was a classic situaticn of where had Farocld
Denton said, "Yes, I think we need to evacuate,” it weould
not have mattered to me perscnally if 14 other pecple had
said, "Wo." I would have gone with Harcld Denton.

But Harold Centcn did noct say -- in other words,

when I talked with Earold Dentcn akbaut this, discussed the

sitzaticn at the reactcr site wish him, asked him abcut “hese |

kinds of things, concerms that Joe Califanc was exgressing,
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asked him whether or not an evacuaticn in his opinion should
be reccmmended to the governor; the answer to that gquestion
was, "No," frem Harcld Denten.

Q I guess my last question on this memorandum is,
was the Secretary's explicit recommendation to you, and I
characterize it as a pecint of view on how evacuaticn should
be approached, an evacuation decision should be approached,
was that explicit recocmmendaticn from the Secretary communi-
cated to the governcr?

A Are ycu. now talking abcut his suggestion that the
pepulation within 20 miles of the plant be notified publically
and officially to prepare %o evacuate cn short notice?

Q No. I am referring to his == let-me characterize
bis recommendaticn -- his recommendaticr appears to me to
be that assurances be sought from the NRC that the reactor
is ccoling safely. Now if the NRC responds *hat those
assurances cannot be given, if the NRC cannot provide them,
he is asking you to consider recommending an immediate

evacuatica.

A Yes. !

|

Q And what I am asking is if that that point of view

was ccmmunicated to the governmer by yeu.
I am saying that did you call Governcr Thormburgh ,;
for example, and say, "I have a memorandum frcm Secretary
Califanc, and this is the point of view that he askiag ne ;
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A Ne. I do not recall having had that conversation i
with the Governcr. I did, however, do exactly what Sccruta:y:
Califano recommended to me. I did -- he is saying NRC; I
was regarding NRC to be principally Harcld Deaton for pur-
poses df this recommendation -- for me to talk with Harcld
Denton and get Harold Dentcn's advice about the situaticn
and then based con that advice, to consider recommending to
the governcr immediate evacuaticon. I did exactly that.

I talked %o Denton and, as I said a minute ago, to
cthers evaluating the situation at the site frcm pecple
whose kncwledge cf the situaticon ¢of ccurse was superior to
Secretary Califanc's because he was not there. I did cxactly'
that.

In the light of those conversaticn and discussions,

I considered recocmmending to the governcr evacuaticn, and

I rejected it,

Q But the fact that yocu had received this memcrandum
from Secretary Califano was not communicated ia those kinds

of terms to the governor.

A I do not recall calling the governcr and saying &o ;
|

aim, "I have just gotten a memcorandum from Secretary cAlifancg
which reads in part as fcllcws and which recommends -that |
we immediately evacuate if the NRC can't promise us that
everything is fine." I did not have that kind of a
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conversation with the governor.
Q Let me show you what I have marked as exhibit five,‘
which is a memorandum from you to the President, dated .
March 31, which is the status report number two on Three
Mile Island facility. Did you prepare that memcrandum?
A I did.
(The document referred to was
marked for identificaticn as
Watscn Depcosition #5 and was
received in evidence.)
BY MR. HARVEY:
Q In the first bullet of the memorandum, there is

a reference to Joe, which I assume is Secretary Califanc?

A It is. :

Q In which it is purported he is suggesting cenvening
a high_level meeting. Can you describe what that suggesticn
was?

A Yes. Jce Califanc had suggested to “he President
in a telephcne conversation that cccurred on Saturday moraiag
March 31, that the President that aftermoon or that evening,

that afterncen I think, convene a meeting of the relevant

et e ————— e —————eana

Cabinet Secretaries,which would have been Secretary |
Schlesinger and Secretarvy Califano and Deug Costle and others,
for the purpose of having a Prt;idcntial briefing by those |

pecple and of those pecple on this situation.
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After the President talked to Secretarv Csllifanc
on the telephone Saturday morning, he and I spoke =-- he, the
Presidsnt and I -- on the telephone; and the Presidert #old
me of Secretary Califanc's reccmmendation; asked me to discuss
it further with Secretary Califano on the telephcne, which I
aid.

I don't recall the specific time of the President's
departure, but the President cn Saturday, March 31, left
Washingteon for a trip, and he left scmetime in the aftermcen,
but I am not sure when.

This memorandum which would have been prepared
prebably in the middle of the afterncon on Saturday simply
informs the President that since talking with him on the
telephone that merning, I have talked with these other peopl‘1
and I have done the following things, which include a conver-
saticn with Joe Califano in which I said to Secretary
Califano that I did not think under the circumstances hat
the kind of meeting he was suggesting to the President was
necessary or even advisable.

Q What were your reascns for that?
RY I thought it was unnecessary and inadvisoble.

Unnecessary because evervthing was werkiag; the acencies wers

working very well tocether. I did net think we needed such

A Zeeting to resolve any problems, any problems of faunction

or perfcrmance that were occurring.
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Therefore, the only other reason for the meeting
that I could think of w13 to have it as a media event, and
I did not think we needed a Presidential media event on this
subject at this time. And for essen+tially those two reascns,
both of which I explaired to Secretary Califano, I thought
that a meeting was inadvisable.

Q That afterncon or early evening, I gquess, there
was convened a meeting in the situatiocn rocm of the te
House which you chaired.

A Yes.

Q Let me shcow you ==

A Incidentally, on this meeting, of ccurse, which had
been set and which I knew was going to take place that after-
nocn, I told Secretary Califano abcut the meeting. I said
that we are going to be doing in terms of information
exchange and opinicn seeking and so forth exactly what you

are proposing be done at a highly visible, presidential

level. Sc that what you are asking be done in effect is being

done this aftsrncon.
And T con't know that Secretary Califano agreed
with me, but he went along with is,
Q I am showizg yeu what I have marked as depesition
exhibit number five, is it?
A Six.
Q Six.
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A Watson Deposition £6.

Q Which I can characterize as being minutes or a
report of a meeting held in the situation roem on March 31.
Is that the meeting that you talk abcut convening?

A It is.

(The document referred to was
marked for identificaticn as
Watson Ceposition Exhibit #6
and was received in-evidence.)

B8Y MR. EARVEY:

Q How was that invitztion list prepared? Ecow was
the selecticn made- for the acen~ies that would have attended?

A I would have, in discussions with Gene Eidenkterg
and Bill Wilcox and Jessica Mathews and others, formulated
the list myself and invited the pecple.

What I was seeking to deo, of course, was to have
everybody at the meeting who had scme role %o plavy at that
tize. l

Q There is a reference tc ccordinating press state- |

zents --

A Where is that? |
Q In the thirxd paragraph on page *wo. It is not a 5
numbered page, but it is the seccnd page of tex:t. That press |
statement nct De made Dy the agencies., This repert, are you
asking that press statements nct be made by the agencies but
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by the White House or state officials cnly?

A " FPirst let me just comment briefly on this document.

This document was, I believe, prepared by Marcia Thomas in

my cffice who is cne of my assistants. It is not a document

that I would have signed or even been shown but rather a
document simply txving to keep a reccrd of events; and

therefcore I simply impose- the cauticn that this should not

be accepted as scmething that I would adopt as my cwn state-

ment of what occurred and what was said at that meeting.
Having macde that --

Q Do you recall asking that press statements nct ke

macde by the agencies but by the te Ecuse or state officials

e=iy?

A Ckay. I would have said that differently at the
meeting than is reflected in this sentence here. This is
now a meeting on Saturday afterncen-.in the late _fterncen,
5:26 the notes indicate the meeting began.

It was already very aprarsnt by that time that the
disseminaticn of public information abecut the circumstances
at the reactor site was very difficult, was causing the
governor great problems; the governcr far greater troblenms
than anybcdy else tecause he was the man on the spet having
to interpret the situation to the pecple of the state.

What I cauticned at this meeting was that the
agencies should act be sreculating about circumstances which
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they did not have responsibility for overseeing and abcut
facts which they did-not know ¢to be true. I can't recall for
you right ncw an example, but I am sure if we went back and
locked at the press releases cf Saturday, the 3lst, it would
be easy to find variocus statements that were reported in the
press coming from this agency or that agency about this
subject or that subject, the effect of which was to cause
great confusion about what in fact the situation was at the
reactor site.

I would not have said for no agency to speak or

not to make any press statements because each agency weuld

of course whenasked by the press abcut scmething that it ad

specific knowledge and responsibility of would want to answer.

Again, I am hard-pressed to give you an illustratiomn, but iZf
for example somecne came to an agency and said, came +to the
Envirconmental Protecticn Agency and said, or to the Pced and
Prug Administration and said, from the press: What are your
£indings with resvect £o the radiocactive content of th

milk samples that you have been locking at or of the water

samples that you have been taking from the stream; that Is
scmething that that agency has ixmediate respensibility for
and therefora kncwledge ¢f, and they shculd respend
appropriately.

But if a member of the press came %o scmecne in

ZPA whe i3 doing water samples on the river and said, i
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"Describe to me the latest circumstances at the reactcr site,"
and that person in that agency did so; +hat could cause and
was causing great difficulty for the governor and for others
involved in managing the crisis.

That is what my caution was about.

Q Well, if I can characterize your caution, it was
against agencies making public statemernt concerning events
with respect to the incident cutside of their own particular
activities?

A Yes.

Q Fine. Why den't you look at the next paragrach,
which reads that you illustrated your point by saying that
scme DOD officials had made press statements regarding the i

movement of lead bricks which led tospeculation as to their

purrcse.
As I understand it, the Depar+tment of Cefense
noved the lead bricks. It was an activity ia which they were

involved and had made a release concerning the fact that thev

were involved in that activity.

A I weuld have to 1- at the press story to see why
I cited that as an example. And ¢> v, T don't recall, I
recall having called upcn the Defense Depar+tment o move
lead bricks up there Zfor some insulaticn purpcses because
I myself was izvelved in that request. Ckvicusly, some 5CD

cfficial had made a report of +that which had caused
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confusion, and I was citing that as an example. But I cannot
from memory explain to you how or why I was.

Q Was there any directive from the White EBouse %o
your kncwledge during <his period of time from FPriday let's
say to Wednesday, the follcwing Wednesday; from March 30
for the next four or five days, requesting Federal agencies
not to make public press statements but to coordinate -- and
by cocordinate I mean release -- all public statement through
the White House?

A I den't think such a directive was ever issuec.

I am reasonably certain that nothing like that would have evexr

gone out in writing, but the record will speak for itself.

|
If you have seen such a memorandum, vou could refreskh oy |
memory with it. I do not recall having sigmed any such thing*
The caution was, as I have described, that in this

situaticon almost above all others that could ke imagined, the

need for accurate, factual, reliable and credile information
was paramcunt. The more that pecple confused the process of
informing the public about what the facts were, particularly
at the reactor site, the harder it was for the governcr as

the perscn chiefly responsible “o manage the crisis and deal

with the public which was cbvicusly and understandably

terTibly concerned, terribly worried, about the situasion.
I2 every statement that I made verbally to every

Feceral cfficial or in a conve-sation that I had later oz,
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scmetime cn, Saturday with the president of the utility,

Mr. Herman Diekamp, and in a conversaticn that I had on the
telephone with Jce Hendrie, the Chairman of the NRC, in
which I was talking about this subject; in every one of

those statement by me to anycne, I was simply underscoring
the critical need for us tc assist the governmor in being able
to put out information which weuld accurately describe the
situation at the site and keep the public informed with a

minimum of rumors and a minimum of speculative statements and

speculative hypotehticals about what would or would not occur.
No directive was ever given to anyone with respect
to not speaking to the press or not making press statements

except in the context of what I have just said.

Now one addendum to that:
Q Let me before you -- why don't you go ahead and I

can clear it.

A It:is brief. I think I may be anticipating what |
you are concerned with; perhaps not.

One problem in a situaticn such as this ;3 a

problem illustrated by the old story about the blind man
lockiag at the elephant. And that is why it is imper+ant %o
have scme orderly process for the collection of infocrmaticn
and the setting of that informaticn in some contex:t relatizg
this piece of formaticn ¢o another piece cf aformation

iz a way-that displays the whecle situaticn accurately.
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Scmetimes, and I am sure if we svent time, if I
locked at scme dccuments or scme press reperss, I could give
you scme illustrations of this; I can't do it from memory at
the mcment. Scme person in the Nuclear Regulatorvy Commission
or in the company, the utility company or elsewhere, would
make a statement to the press which on itﬁ cwn bottom was
factually correct but which was relative tc other informaticn
very misleading or misinterpreted.

And that kind of thing was causing the gecvernor
of the state constant difficulty. Therefore, the cocrdination
of information became an important peint, not the cutting off
of sources, ncot the cutting off of pecple's commentary on

|
what was going on, but the presentaticn of all that informaticn

which was very volumincus in a way that related the infcrma-
|

tion one piece %o the other.

Now again, ocne illustraticn that I can make:

Forgive me if I am anticipating scmething wrongly. The

ccmpany, the utility cempany, was giving separate cress

briefings, separate from Dr. Centon. The very fact that
separate press briefings on the same subject were being ;
given was causing prcocblems itself simply because of different
characterizaticns.

When I called Mr. Diekamp whc was %the prarident or
chairman of the bcard of the utility, I suggested %o hin :ha:i
that was causing prcblems, a point with which he fully ag:eed;
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And to resolve the prcblem or at least to alleviate it, I
suggested that Earold Centon as the man in charge of the site
give the press briefings in the presence of representatives
cf the company; and that if Dr. Denton said anything with
which they had disagreement or which they wéuld characterize
in a different way, they could at that press briefing make
that peint.

In other words, it was not that the company was
being clcsed off of cpportunity to comment to the press, but
rather that their comments about the situation at the reactor
site would be made at cne time with Earcld Denton so that the
information could te related to what his perception was and
what their perception was if in fact there was a difference.

In more cassi than not, thert was a difference,
Chuck. And it was, and once we started that process, which
Mr. Diekamp agreed to immeidately, the situation was greatly
alleviated,

Q Let me go back before you added the addendum. So
that I am clear, vou were saying that ycu were describing
the process and the problems of having multiple sources
commenting on the same events. So tiat I am clear, &0 your
knowledge, there was no directive from the White EHouse or

from any central Federal scurce which would e the White

Scuse instructing Federal agencies nct to issue press state- .

nents Oor to respend to press incuiry even to iagquiries
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concerning areas within their own particular expertise and
activities?

A I know ¢f no such directive.

Q Am I correct that your urging the point of view
you describe with respect to the report of this meeting was
precipitated in part by events that occurred on Saturday?

A Yes.

Q Ckay, so that you were in effect adding to the
structure that had been set up at the meeting on Priday. Is
that cczrect?

In other words, my understanding is that you had
set up an anticipatory structure of centralizing information =

A Yes.

Q == at that meeting ou Pridav and ==

A To make that work, we set up -- I can't recall my
precise words, but I would have said something to this
effect. Dr. Harold Denton is the man immediately on site.
He is the man therefore who s in most commané of the latest

information at all times. He is the spokesman about what i

geing on at the site.
Let him be that. Let us not from our other places ;

around the country and in Washington andin 3ethesda and every-
place else be sreculating on what the situation at the site
is. I would have said scmething like 4hat. |

Q And sc tlicse statements concerning activities at
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the site and the condition of the reactor would come frem him
at the site.

A Correct.

Q What role was the White House to have in press
releases cr press statements responding to inquiries vis-a-vis
the other Federal agencies? |

A I am not sure I understand.

Q For purposes of the gquestion, Harcld Denton's
comments concerning the conditions at the reactor.

A Ckay.

Q In other words, the White Ecuse was ccordinating
all the activities from the boundaries of the sitc ocut.

A Right.

Q He was clearly responsible for the activities from
the site into the reactor. Concerning the off-site Federal
efforts, what role vas the White House %o play vis-a-vis the
other Federal agnncies?

A My office weculd have been and was in fact a point
of information about those off-site activities. Ingquiries

that were coming in from the press abocut what was being done

in terms of formulating the Federal, state and local respense |
-= possible evacuaticns, the providing of necessary ::anspcr-é
tation and cther assistance and sc forth fzcm the Federal |
goverument and the state government -- those kxinds 2f infcrma-
ticn would have ccme, could have come, from oy cffice at the
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White House, and much of it did.

Pieces of that information could have come from
the agencies that were directly inveolved. Bill Wilcox, for
example, was answering scme of that information and sc forth.

Scme of the agencies at beth the Friday meeting and
the S;turday meeting asked the questicn what to do abocut
press incquiries which were not within their areas of know-
ledge and responsibility; to which I would have said cr Jedy
would have said cn Priday: Refer those to the Whi*e EHouse,
and we will see that, we will try to see that, they are

directed %o the appropriate place, whether it is Harsld

Denton or to whcmever.

But the agencies themselves were expressing conccrni
on both Priday and Saturday abcut being deluged with press
inquiries cn matters affecting the Three Mile Island incident‘
which their own public information cffices simply didn't
know about, and they were asking what will we deo about those. |

We would have siad refer those tc the White Hcuse

press office, to Rex Granum, who I think was in charge at

the time, or to Jody Powell if here was here. Ch, I know

why Rex was in charge. It is because Jody was traveling wisth

i

|
the President on Saturday. Sc Rex Granum would have Leen the

prass duty officer or Jim Purks ia his absence, and I or cne |
¢f them would have given that inst=ucticn.
But tha: was ar. assisting iastzuction mcre than
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anything else.

Q So the White House's role was to take the overflow,
to use a characterizaticn, of information, inquiries concern-
ing events at the site or elsewhere in the Three Mile Island
incident, that was not particularly within the experties of
that agency; those inquiries would Lke-referred to the White
House?

A Yes.

Q There is a reference in this repcrt of the meeting
to HEW, for example, asking that health prcfessicnals be
involved in decisions by the NRC to intervene in the reactor;
and I think that is raised two or three times, that concern
anyway, ==

A Yes.

Q == i3 raised two or three times throughcut this
report. Do you recall that being discussed --

A I do.

Q == at the meeting? Co you recall what ycur :eactioﬁ
or decision was at the meeting ccnceraing that? !

A Yes, I said let's co-lccate the appropriate Realth !
professicnal immediately at the cperations certar in Bcthcsdaj
and it was dene.

Q De you wiew this meeting as being a decisicnmal
neeting primarily or informaticnal meeting? What was scugh:
s e accomplished? E

Acme Reporting Company

2020 329-4a89 |



L]

80

b} Primarily informatiocnal; decisional where appreopria
That is a situaticn in which I made a decisicn. The reccmmen
daticn came from HEW that it would be extremely helpful from
their point of view tc have people concerned about the health
aspects of the situation sitting right there at the opera-
ticnal center with NRC reviewing data that came in.

I agreed immediately. I made the decision that is
should be done. I asked that it be done, and it was in fact
dene virtually instantanecusly.

Q Shortly after this meeting, I take it, or perhaps
contemporanecusly there was being discussed the preparaticn
©f an analysis by the NRC concerning evacuation scenarics,
different hypothetical situations concerninc the reac+or and
the possible respcnse that ocught to be undertaken.

De you recall when that was first raised?

A I would have to check the record %o ke sure. I

believe that it was fi-st raised on Saturday. And the problem

e Apathaemae l_.,_g‘*__. -

among others was or the conceram I should say cn my part amcng

!
others was that I did not want the pecple who were resronsible

Zer formulating the evacuaticn plans to be doing so in wavs
that did not fit real scenarics as contemplated by the
technicians at the reactcr site.

Tor example, I did not want cur pecple werkiag with
the county officials ¢ ke talking in tuerms of five-mile
evactations in complete circumfarence if iz fact the bes+

Acme Reporting Company



10

11

12 |

8l

judgment of the NRC pecple was that you weuld want +o have
a two-mile evacuaticn first, follcwed by a, I think what
scme pecple call a spike or a plume evacuaticn rather than
a circumferential cne.

T simply wanted to do everything we coculd to bring
those two points of view together hecause there was scme
concern that we might be planning to execute scmething that
wouldn't fit the scenario that was most likely.

Q So that the impetus for having the NRC prepare its
scenariocs on paper or to the poin£ where they cculd ke articu-
lated came frem you.

A Yes, it did. And I recall that I communicated that

request to Victor Gilinsky who is a Commissicner and %o Peter

Bradford who is alsc a Commissicner of the NRC.

I alsc wanted the pecple at the NRC thinking very,
very hard and not abstractly about the practical aspects of
an evacuaticn. I wanted in other words to marry, o connect,
practical considerations with theoretical considerations,

and I wanted the pecple on the practical side to have a

better grasp of what scme of the theoretical peossibilities;
and I wanted the pecple thinking about theorstical possibili-
ties cn the technical side ts know what was practically
possitle.

I thought the Lest way %5 do that was o give this

instzucticn for the NRC %o come up with these schenarics,

Acme Reporting Compeny



[ ]

11

._
L]

13

14

15

19

8

[ ]
P

i3

i3

82

forcing them ¢o think about it in that context and then to
share all that information with the governcr and with the
pecrle in Pennsvlivania who were preparing the evacuaticn
plans. All of that was dcone.

Q Let me show you exhibit six, what I have marked as
deposition exhibit six. I am sorry.

Are those the scenarios?
It has been marked as depcsition exhibit seven.
This is document datnd April 1, =-=-

A 1979. This aprears ¢to be the dccument that was
prepared and that I discussed with Jce Hendrie and the
governor and Victor Gilinsky and others.

(The document referred to was

marked for identificaticn as

Watson Deposition Exhibit 27

and was received in evidence.)
BY MR. HARVEY:

Q Do you recall when the discussions tock place?
Particularly with Commissicner Gilinsky?

A To the best of my recollecticn at this moment, I
could confirm it by reference to documents, is that I asked
for this to be done on Saturday afterncen. It was dene
Saturday night-and Sunday moraing. And I discussed this

document on Sunday aftermccn upen Iy return &c Washizgton

Szem the Three Mile Island site with the President.
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Q Do you recall the substance of the discussicns?

A The substance of ;he discussicns generally was
sizmply for them toc explain their charts and how thev had gone
about the pincess and what their scenariocs were. We were
very interested in among other things talking about lead
time.

If event A cccurred, how much time would that give
us to evacuate? If event B cccurred, what would the lead
time be and so forth? That was the nature of the discussicn.

Q Was there any discussion about the mode of evacua-
tion that had been selected within these scenarics?

L Yes. We did talk about whether or not it was more
likely than not to have +o do a cempletely circumferential
evacuation or more likely that we would do scme plume evacua-
tion that would more precisely reflect wind direction and
wind velocity and such factors as that.

We did discuss that. Those things are very hard
to predict, of course.

Q What was your awareness of the approach being taken |

by Sunday aftermoon by those at the site?

A Generally speaking, the pecple cff-gits who wers

working with the counties on evacuaticn plans were thinking
in terms of circumferential evacuaticns at five-mile incre-
zents Zive-mile, l0-mile, 20-mile increments. Tha+ is

gene .lly what thev were doing. That is generally the wav the%
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rlans had been devised.

Q And this document, I take it, speaks in terms of
plume evacuations as well.

A Well, in part. I am scrry I will have to study
to talk to you intelligently and accurately about it., But
T do recall that based con the NRC analysis the plume kind of
evacuation was at least as likely %o be appropriate as the
other kind.

The plume evacuation, I think it is accurate to
say, is an easier cne to pull off because ycu are talking
about less pectle. Obviously if you are having %o pull
everybedy out of a five-mile circumference, you are talking
acout a lot more pecple than if you are geing for a quadrant
that is only five miles long.

So generally speaking, the plume theorvy was some-
thing of an improvement in terms of what we had to be able o
do, but at the same time, it did nct reflect the kinds of
evacuaticn plans that the county governments had. So it
weuld have caused those kinds of practical problems.

Q And what did you do or acticns did you take with

respect to that prcblem, the problem cf meshing what the NRC i
was coming up with as a hypotehtical and what was going on §
in fact in the field? ;

A I simply assured that this informaticn was communi-

cated to the pecple who were working cn the evacuaticn plans
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to see what if anything they could do to adjust to it.

Q Cn the previous day, on Saturday, veou had given the |

directive at that situation room rzeting that the EEW health
officials get in the cperations center, cocnsult with the NRC

as decisions were being made or at least to he available for

consultation.
A Yes.
Q Was this kind of an evacuaticn scenaric contemplat

by you as being an area in which HEW would make a contributicn

A Do you mean :édid I think that the pecple, the
health pecple, frocm HEEW would, shoculd, be invelved in the
evacuation planning? Is that you. gquestion?

Q  Yes.

A I thought it wo.ld be helpful for them to be so,
yes. They are not the principal executcrs of evacuation
plans, but to consult with them about it would be approprlate,
ves.

Q And specifically the NRC in develcring evacuaticn

plans with respect to particular kinds of releases and sc

Y 4

forth, did you view that as an arcpropriate --

A Zes. |

i
Q - o0f HEIN'3 role? f
A Tes,

Q Is there any diresctive for ZEW and NRC £2 get

together to consult in the develorment of this kind of
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document, depcsition $7? That kind of process?

A Since the HEW pecple were physically present at the
cperaticns center and since this was being prerared at the
operations center, I assumed that thev were involved; but I
don't know that of my own knowledge.

Q Are far as that original directive at the Saturday
meeting, that the ZEV health officials be placed inside the
operations center and available for consultation, =--

A Yes.

Q == would it be fair to say that that is where your
invelvement with that paritcular issue ended?

A Yes.

Q Having macde that directive?

A Yes. I think that is fair to say. Ead I gotten
any complaints frocm HEIW or anvone else that the process was
not working, I would have intervened again; but I 2id not
get any such complaints.

Q Saturday, if I can jog your memorv, evening there
were Two press reports that received a lot of coverage, and
certainly were subiects of concerm in “he stats gevernment.
Cne was a statement by Chairman Zerndrie concerning the
Possidbility of a precauticnary evacuation; anéd +he secsnd was
an Asscciated Press story concerning the bubble and whether
or zet it might explode.

Do you recall these two stories?
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A I do.

Q Would you describe what veour involvement was in
respending to those kinds of press reports on Saturday after-
noon and evening?

R The governor was very concerned, very distressed,
about Chairman Hendrie's press conference cr press briefing
that must have occurred on Saturday at which he menticned this
precautionary evacuaticn of 20 miles, which would have
inveclved as ny memory servesme maybe 300,000 pecple or mere. |
I think more. !

That all of the information that we had from the

reactor site, from Harcld Denton in particular and specifi-

cally, had by that time indicated that a 20-mile evacuaticn

was highly unlikely, highly unlikely. The fact that Chair:na.nl
Hendrie mentioned the possibility of a precauticnary 20-mile |
radius evacuation therefore did not conform to the current i
discussion that was going on or tao. the lates: set of facts {
and caused chagrin amcng the populaticn as well as confusicn !

i

Decause it conflicted with other statsments that were being

made in Harrisburg by the governor about pessible evacuations

|
I dou't ==~3ll specifically the sequence of events.

Again, a refarence to a telephone lcg or the other documents 1
might be helpful. 3ut I did have a conversation myself® wish
Joe Hendrie scmetime on Saturdav at which I pcinted cut this
difficulty being caused and at which I suggestad that it
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would be wise toc have this coordination of statements about
reactor site and information ccordinated better by Harold
Denton as far as the reactor site was concerned and by me or
with me with respect to evacuation speculations.

Joe EHendrie absolutely agreed with that, and I
think it was at that point that it was decided -- I don't
know that I suggested this or if Jce did; whoever suggested
it, the other-cne concurred -- that the press briefings, the
routine press briefings, should not occur down here at the
cperations center in 3ethesda bqt up there at the reactor
site with Harcld Denton again being the primary spokesman.

That the person most able %o accurately reflect
the latest facts and considerations and circumstances was
scmebody on site; that that perscn was Harcld Denton and that
therefore that is the- way we would do it.

And I think from Saturday afternocn forward, that
is the way it worked. We did not, there were not routine,
separate press briefings dcwn Rere in Washington, in Sethesda,
at the operations center.

Q And that was a result of your call &o, with,
Chairman Hendrie?

A Yes.

Q All right.

A Well, I perhaps speak toc quickly. I can's cestily

I

l

that the cause ané effect was =hers.. I had =he conversaticn
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with Chairman Hendrie. We did talk about that subject, and
subsequently there were no piess briefings here, recgular,
routine, daily press briefings. The information was ccming
out of the site. So I assume a cause and effect relaticnship.
The Chairman may have already decided tc dc that before I
ever called. I '-don't know. I don't think so.

Q And the impetus for your call to him was his state-
ment conceraning the precauticnary evacuation of 20 miles.

A Well, that was a particular triggering event or
problem. 3But it was representative of just broader prchblaems,
and I just, again I thought that the test way for us to give
the pcpulation arcund Three Mile Island the best information
was to have that infcrmation come off the site by the man who
was there and responsible for talking to evervybody and
weighing all the factors.

I did not think that it was appropriate in terms cof
giving the governcr of the state and the pecple of the state
the best information for us to be having regqular press
briefings howewver many hunder miles we ars away frcm the

site down here., And I sc suggested to the Chairman.

Q Did ycu ever suggest or order that the press centar
in Bethesda ke clcsed or --

A No, I did not. As a matter of fact, I would not
have had the authority %o order such a thing., The Nuclear
Regulatory Commissicn is an inderendent regulatory agency.

Acme Reporting Company

A0 538.4880



(]

S0

It is not within the Executive Branch of government. My
authority to give directives within the Executive Branch
which emanates scley frcm the delegaticn of that authority

from the President-would not have extenced %o the NRC.

So I would not have attempted to do so, nor ia fact

did I give such a directive.

Q Just to be clear, you did express the view to
Chairman Hendrie that separate press briefings were not
fruitful?

A I did.

Q And that press briefings from the NRC should be
conducted at the site in conjunction with DCentcn being the
source of informatiocn.

A That is correct.

Q Did you make any other calls ccncerniag public
infermation flow on Saturday? Do you recall?

A I recall one very specifically. I recall another
one less specifically. The one that I specifically recall
was one %o Mr., Herman Dieckamp, I believe that is spelled

D=I«E=C=X=A-M=P, whc is the president or chairman cf the

board of the utility company. And I have already zeferred to

thatin the course of this deposition.
I suggested o him that separate press briefings
by the ccmpany spokesmen was a trcublescme thing tecause of

the -- secause i: rresented such a fertile cppertunity for
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misinterpretations and confusion and double tracking informa-

tion and so forth.

Again, Mr.Dieckamp in that telephone conversation
which of course was not directive, I had absclutely ne
authority to be directive to the utility ccmpany or o
Mr., Dieckamp. .I was calling him -- we had a previocus conversa-
tion during the day on ancther subject, so when I called
him the second time %o talk abcut this, we had already
conferred, very cocperatively I might add, on another subject
which had been resclved.

The tone of the seccnd conversation was the same

as the first one, which was suggestive and he, as he had done-

in the first conversation, was very supportive and said, "I 3
absdlutely agree with you, and that is the way we will do it.f
Q Was there a particular event that precipitated

that call?

A Yes. I don't know that it was -- it was not only
one event. There had teen a series of little things, but
the thing that pops %o my mind was that a company spckesman
in a separate press briefing had referred to a hydogen
rubble and to the fact that the hydrogen bubble had completely
or virtually dissipated. So that the prcblem of the sc-
called hydrocgen Subblc explosicn was cast. %

Well, ia peint of fact, == and cf course, that was

picked up on %he AP and other wires; it Lecame big news in
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Pennsylvania immediately as you wculd expect it to == the

company spokesman was referring nct to the hydrogen bubble

in the containment but tc another bubble in a separate
facility which had nothing to do with the problem with which
everyone was concermned.

And it was just another example of how an accurate
piece of information not properly related tc the whole situa-
tion caused great confusion and therefore great distress to
the populaticn.

I cited that as an example to Mr. Dieckamp of how,
if the company man, the company spockesman, whcever he or she
was =-- he, it haprened tc be -- had made that same statement

in the presence of Earold Denton, the ccnfusion weould have

been eliminated, would have been nipred in the bud so to
steak. 3ecause the clarificaticn between the big hydrogen
bubble and the cocther bubble abcut which the spckesman was
talking could have been handled.

But under the circumstances cf the separate briefing,

W R

it was not handled and it caused a confusicn.

Q There was one cother call that ycu said you -- ;

|

)

A ™e other call that made but 4that I am less clear/

.
-

(5]

made %o a perscn con the

4

abcut in my memory was a call
staff not in the Commissicn, not one of the Commissicners,
at the NRC regarding a story that alsc had ccme oI of tle

Saturday afiernocn press :riefing fcllowiag Chairman Zendrie's
y - q
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remark. If you refresh my xemory abcut names, I think I

could identify --

Q Bouchard?

A No.

Q Ingraham? Case?

A Case.

Q Edson Case?

By Edscn Case, I believe, is the man with whem I

spoke. And the name Ingraham is alsc  -- strikes a bell with

I spcke to cne cf those gentlemen. I think it was

Mr. Case.

Q Lo you recall what the purpose of ycur call was?

A Mr., Case in his comments had been again in answering
press questions explaining certain hywothetical cases about |
what might happen, what might be the consequences of such andi
such event cccurred. And that immediately got garbled scme- ;
what in the press repcrt away from a hyrothetical case that g
i

was being explained to a report of scmething that had happened

|
|
|

or was threatening to happen.

As I say, I am scrry that my memory is not clear.
But the article that appeared was a very, vervy disturbing
article and misleading and confusing., And I called Mr. Case
to discuss the circumstances of hcw that had ccme adcus.

The reascon that I am nct clear on this, and I am
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sorry that I am not, is that the person whe handled most of
those, who handled this episcde mostly, was Gene Zidenberg,
not me. And although I am reasonably certain that I myself?
had a conversation with Mr. Case about i%, it is possible
that I am remembering reports about the whole situation and
conversations that Gene had with Mr., Case.

In fact, I believe both of us talked #c him. I am
sorry I can't be more precise. |

Q Do you recall what the purpcose ¢of the call was or
the substance of the call?

A One purpcose cf the call was to get clarification.
In reading the newspaper article, implications were there
which I thought to be wrong, and I wanted to get clarifica-
tion of what in fact Mr. Case had said.and why; what was the
basis of his informaticn. and what was the circums+tances of
his briefings.

So from him I wanted to understand the si:uaticn
Detter than I was able to simply by reading the article.

A second reason for the call was £o caution him
about thesec kinds of speculative hypothetical evaliations:
that we were talking about a population up there arsund =his
site that was tired and on edge and very worried and that

whiles it was cne thing for pecvle %o talk about thecretical

atd hyrvothetical peossibilities down here in relativelyv litsle

danger; that kind of discussion to tecple up there was
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probably not helpful and in fact to the contrary, most
unhelpful.

And it was a cauticnary call. I was trying tc
impress upon him the effects and the impacts of that kind of
talking with the press. And I think he understocd, but I
can't presume to speak for him.

Q Did you suggest to him as you had to Chairman
Eendrie that separate press briefings shculdn't be ccnducted?
A I don't recall specifically. I would have Leen

dealing on that subject with the man in charge, who would
be Chairman Eendrie. Whether or nct I would have menticned
that to Case, I don't recall. My inclination would have
been to discuss that matter only with the perscn whose:
responsibility it was to make that decisicn, which wculd be
Eendrie.

It is entirely possible, however, that I could have
made the suggestion or cculd have macde that ccmment to Case.
I don't recall it specifically.

Q Let me ask ycu this because ycu are ocbvicusly

involved in other kinds of crises as well as the White

Ecuse's representative. In this instance, in this particular

crisis, there was a direct- and obviocus effor+ made &2 cen-
tralize informaticn flcw, both o Zarold Centon at the site;
to refer, as veu say, press incuiries concerninag matters

cutside a par<icular agency's exrerties to the Whits Zcuse
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to ccord;nato there; and alsc -at Harrisburg with the
gevernor. And pecple to whom we have talked referred +o the
agreement of having Earcld Denton as the central source in
the context ~- I understand and it is recognized explicitly
that I am characterizing statements that you may not be
aware of -- but in the context of other depcsitions, people
have referred to scne of these stories, for example like the
AP story about the bubble, as being a vioclation of that
agreement; of having Harold Denzon the single scurce at the
site.

Was there an explicit agreement with anvore con-
cerning having him as the single source at.the site? Is this|
scmething that was pursued from the White House?

A Chuck, if by agreement you mean scme formalized
document that folks sign, of course the answer is- "ne" .to tha.
If you mean was that the suggestion of the Whits == of pectle
in the -~ White House such as myself and Jody Powell, that
that was the best way to handle the information in order o

reduce -- there is nc way in this kind of situat. .-z that yeu

can eliminate -- all kinds of speculations and rumors and
even :isin;: mation. 3ut to reduce those possibilities, that |
recommendation was made.

I think it was a recomme” lation or I would even us.5
the word "directive” inasmuch as we were dealing with ;coplc—;

whem we could direct within the Zxecutive 3ranch that shas
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is the way it should he handled. And I think that once the
concerns that we and the governor had about the situaticn werd
understood by pecple, by and large the situation greatly
improved.

I think, for example, by Sunday, April 1, the public
information process I really believe had gotten better;
which is to say -- if I went and read press accounts I might
revecke this statement, but my recollecticn at this mcment is
== that by Sunday, April 1, cur cautions on these points to
the players invelved and to the agencies and to the public
information officers throughout the government and sc for+h
were really having an effect.

And there was in fact fewer rumcr and less specula-

tion and less comment, gratuitcus comment, from this source |
or that scurce about the circumstances at the site,.

Now the best perscn to ask that gquesticn of weuld
be Governor Thornburgh because he was the cne bearing the
Srunt of it all. 3But I believe that what I have just said
is tzue.

Q Was the impetus for his kind ¢f == when I use the

word agreement, I mean an explicit cocnsensus or understandiag
of how this problem shculd be handled, meaning having Zarzold
Denton as the single scurce at the sits -- was Governor

Thoranburgh uring vou %o take action with respect £o that i
kind of approach %o public iaformaticn?
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A I den't know that I would characterize it exactly
as ycu have, but he was urging me %c do something. Dick
Thoraburgh and I talked about this subject several tinmes.
When scmething would break on the wire or con some television
news story or whatever that was confusing or alarming or
that was not squaring with the facts that he had, he would
frequently call me either to verify the situaticn, to see if
I had facts that he didn't have, or to complain; to say,
"Jack, this is not squaring with the facts. This dces not
reflect what the situaticn really is here. And yet this
Federal official or that perscn has said scmething that is
really causing me problems. I am just constantly trying ¢o
put ocut fires here." There weculd have beex that kind of a
conversation between -Dick Thornburgh and me.

So that if you want to call that an urging for ze
to help him with this problem, then I weuld agree with your
statement that he was decing so. He wasn't asking me to do
a particular thing. He was simply calling %o my attenticn

as the circumstances warranted the problems he- was having |

and the problems tha: were being caused by that sort of thing.
I

It has been a long time since I did i&, but I 5
remember reading the testimony of Dick Thornburgh %o the, I |
think, the Senate Committee. This is aftsr the event had
subsi: . and peeorle were “rving tc analvyze what had hapvened
tiere and sc forth. And again 3y TNemory is not precise con
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this. But I think he said that the biggest single problem

he had was public information, and that the management of the

public information process in a situation like this where ;
accurate information is so essential to a proper aud orderly |
handling of the situation, nct only for the political leaders
involved but for the populaticn affected; that the resclution
cf that problem was cne of his greatest problems.
Again, the testimeony will speak for itsel?, but

that is how important it was.

Q Let me ask you this. This is kind of a perspective
question. You are invelved in managing other crises or have
teen, other crises from the White House.

A Yes.

Q And probably will in the future. BHad the centrali-

zaticn of informaticon like this been'a technique or a mcde

of cperating in other crises in-which yvou have teen involved?
A Accurate information is always a premium when lots |

of people are involved, particularly in a crisis situation.

It is always hard to achieve. B3ut I dare say that a nuclear |

of its uncertai:ty, the lavel of the insecurity that is fels |
by the affacted population. !
The mysteriousness, the nystery, of the process and:
of the pcssible consecuences of a further fallure; these ;
things are in nc way like the effects cf a tcrmedo which can
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be, as all of us understand, severe, fatal in fact; but which
pecple understand. And vou don't get pecple speculating con
bBow hard thewind is blowing in a tornade nearly as much as
you get pecple speculating on what is going to harpen next
in the reactor core.

| So that you have a situation in a nuclear accident
or potential accident or episcde which presents, I think,
extracrdinary challenges to the pecple managing the process
abcut the flow of public infermation.

I can cite ycu a lot of other examples. 3ut in

a coal strike, there will be misinformation; there will he

fumor about what scmeone has done or not done. When I was
managing that ccal strike, one of +he things that I discovo:eJ
almost immeidately was that I really had to develcp a
capability to verify or deny rumors about what had haprened
either in terms of viclence, for example, or in terms of the |
effects of the strike on a particular population.
Because if I didn't have the capability, the process|

and the mechanism for verifying or denying the rumer; the

immediately. You ge: one story run, and if you can't put the

l
|
word cut preferably befores the Story gets run, But-if zeou can't

aip it in the bud; if aftar the STory gets rin yeu can come

bDack wirtually in +he wake of the story and say that is ‘ust 5
nct the fact, hera are the facts, vou can manace the situaticn
{
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1 a lot better.

2 All of those problems are magnified by 100 times

B or 1000 times in a nuclear accident. That is why this subjec®
'y becomes so important.

end TS 5
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Q But in the context cf natural disasters, for example

veu may still have the problem of, for example, Chairman
dendrie's statement earlier cn Saturday saying there may be
a 20-mile evacuation ==~

A Yes.

2 -- and pecple being concerned about that. And I guess
my guestion is, had this occurred in other crises in which
you had been invelved in which a structure had been set up for
rhe pursose of centralizing information ocutside of that core
a:t it expands out to cther pecrle who micht te cemmenting

0ffici "ly on the incident, suggesting %o them that they cen-
tralize their information in that cne spot?

A Well, in the ordinary disaster situaticn or emergenc)
situation, as we've discussed much earlier in this depesition,
the coordinating agency will be FDAA, Fecderal Disaster
Assistancey Administration. That also goes nct cnly for ccord-
ination of the Federal respeise, but for the cocerdinaticn of
informaticn about what the Federal Govermment is doing cor not |
doing.

The FDAA also serves as a collection soint, for

exampls, of informaticn avcut what is happening. Let me give ;

|
7ou a veIy recent examcle. Last weekend, I monitored throuch i
what s ncw the Federal Igency Manacement Administration c:i
Agency == TIMA, F-E-M=A == I mcnitored the sossible effects n
of Burzicane David. All sight?
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Now. That is the situaticn in wnich there was

speculation abcut where it was coing to hit and with what
force and who was doing what tc prepare for the possible st:ixL
of the hurricane, and so forth. The agency which ccllected
all the information from the Federal Weather Bureau and from
the state folks who were monitoring the situaticn for me was
FEMA.

And the one man that I was talking to abcut the
whole situaticn over the weekend, just monitoring it to make
sure that we were as ready as possible ¢o respend to any

impact, was John Macv who is the Administrator -- the Director

of FEMA. !
Now, in that situation =-- I'm answering your questioL,
Chuck == in that situation, John Macy, as the head of FEMA, is

a collection and public information zoint. Because, if I'm

called upon to give press comments, I'm gathering information

about = from a variety of sources about the situaticn th:oughi
s
John, usually, rather than trying to gather it from all the ’

disparate sources that there are.

But again I say, there is nothing in my exverience

!
3 * » l
over the last two and a half years which approaches the diffi-

culties about public information that were sosed in the
|
Three Mile Island incident. %

|
i

Q You menticned a call with a Mr. Dieckamp on Sasurday.

|
v !
What, generally, were your contacts with the utilisy?
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A Only to == I called Mr. == as I recall and I believe
my memory is correct == I called Mr. Dieckamp on Saturday
morning after my conversaticn with the President because the
Presicdent had said that in his conversaticn earlier that
morning with Earold Denton, Dr. Denton had expressed concern
about the progress that was beiné macde with resvect to the
aggregation of experts frem all over the countzy from dif-
ferent scurces, different companies, private ccmpanies and
research laboratcries and academic instituticns, and such,
to help analyze che situation.
And there were scme suggesticns to ihe President
by Dr. Denton, as I inferred it frem my conversation with the
President, that the utility ccmpany was simply not moving with

the sense of urgency that Dr. Centon felt was appropriate in

getting these pecple ~ollected and available; either collectecd

physically on the site or hooked in by virtue of their ccmpute%

|

The President asked if I would call Mr. Dieckamp and|

information centers, and so forth, frem around the country.

discuss the situation with him. Or, the President mav have
asked me if I would do scmething to get that problem resolwved

i€ I could. I think that he specifically suggested that I |

call Mr. Cieckamp, but he micht not have.

In any event, that's what I did., I expressed the
concern to0 Mr. Dieckamp. I undersccrad the sense ¢f urgency |
that Harcld Denton fel: and asked fcr the company's :ccpe:at‘:Q
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in getting those pecrle assembled as guickly as possible.
Mr. Dieckamp pledged his fullest suppert for his company to
get that done. And, in fact, it was dcne guickly.

The seccnd conversatiocn I had with him was the ¢ne
I had already described.

2 T this point, there was scme contact, as I have
heard anyway, 'trcm the White House concerning the EHershey
chocolate problem. And to jeg your memery, if you have any
memory on this at all, Fershey was having trouble with a
potential cormpetiteor saying that Hershey's products had been
affected by the Three Mile Island incident.

And the White House was invelwved in assisting

Hershey with putting cut a statement to the effect that, indeed,
it wasn't. Were you involved in that at all?
A I was not ner do I know anything about it. 3But I
like Hershey bars with almonds. And I wish I had cne.
(Laughter)
2 Let me shcew you what I have marked as Dezosition
Exhibit number 8 which is a memorandum from you ==

A Yes.

a -- to Governcr Thormburgi, at<aching a reccmmenda- |
tion %o the Secretary of HEZW concerning gotassium iodide. !

A Yes.
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(Whereurcon, the document re-
ferred %o, was marked for
identificaticn as Deposition
Exhibit 8.)
3¥ MR. HAKVEY

Qo “hat was the involvement of your office on the
potassium icdide issue?

A Well, it was multiple. We were instrumental in
getting potassium iodide packaged and delivered =0 the si:ze
in accordance with the regquests that were being made cut of
the Cepartment of HEW. That was cne involvement we had. We
were instrumental, as is apparent from Watson Deposition
Exhibit number 8, in transmitting to the Governcr scme infor-
mation that he had requested from Secretary Califanc about
the use of the actual administraticn of doses of potassium
iodide.

The memcrandum that I sent Lo the Govermer on th
fterncon of April 3 attached the memcrandum from Secretary
Califano and an attached memorandum frem the Surgeon General

£0 the Secretary of HEW on that subject. I got that memo-
randum, this decument weculd indicate, on the afsesrncon ¢¥
April 3rd at 1:17 p.m.

And my memorandum to the Govermcr, attaching the
two memcrancda, went out at 2:23 that same afsermcon: 2:28 o.:.
That was viztually all I did on this.
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2 Do you kncw how the Secretary's recommendations
concerning potassium iodide hecame public?

A I do not. 7T know that they did. But I do not know
hew.

2 During the period of time in which vou were ccord-
inating the Federal respcnse, were you aware of IRAP, the
Interagencvy Radiclogical Assistance Plan?

A I was not until after the fact. I was nct aware of

IRAP until == I think until I == about the time I was pre-
paring and then sending the memorandum on the envi:cnmental.
menitoring which would have gone out on ==

2 The 13th?

A == the 1l3th of April. To the best of my recollec-
tion, it was about that time. Scmewhere arsund the llth or
12¢h I became aware of IRAP. Before that time, it was nct
mentioned to me that I recall.

2 Cne guesticn I had wanted &9 ask you hecause cf

your role in court and in Federal aigencies is == I might just |

characterize IRAP as being, I guess in par+, what its name
implies which is an interagency plan for assisting states in

|

l

radiolegical emergencies and resconse =0 radioclogical incidents
i

|
to this kind of incident == I would be interestsd in vour view!

and allocate certain roles =0 varicus acencies in resconse
of the zcle of this kind cof preplanning for this kiad of
incident based con vcur experience with this iacident and
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putting tcgether I gquess what ‘e cou.d characterize as an

ad hec interagency task ferce. Is that a fair characterization

A Yes.

2 Whether, as a result of having gcne throuch this
and the obvious interest in problems of auclear power, what
vour view wculd be on the preplanning that cculd ke done or
should be done to ccordinate the roles of Federal agencies as
they interface with the state in resovending to this kind of
an incident?

A Chuck, I think your question is more than cone level.
If the gquestion is do I believe in planning for anticipated
necessary responses to a nuclear accident, whether it invelves
radiological testing and monitoring or the setting into effect
of better evacuaticon plans, or whatever, the answer to that
question is an unecuivocal yes. I do believe in that kind of
planning.

And, as a matter of fact, in some areas, particu-
larly on the evacuation side, I think we can do a hetter jcb
and need to do a better job specifically with regard to the
populations that are around nuclear sites.

If vou mean -- if vou're asking me to ccmment on
the eflectiveness of IRAP in this situation or in similar
situations, I'm not competent o do that. I do net knew and
cannot assess the guality of IRA?'s slanning, number cne. andéd

aumber twe, I have ac iaformation which weuld enable me %2
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desired. "hen the President created the Federal Emercgency

10

report to you whether or not IRAP?’'s slanning made a difference
in the Three Mile Island situation.

Cther cecple who are mere xnowledgeatble on that
subject would have to answer it. Third, if you're asking or
irplying a guestion of whether I think veu can absolutely
cover every base in planning for these kinds of emergencies
Or crises and have scmething that's preexisting, prestructured
that would work in every situaticn, myv answer &0 that guestion
18 no.

I think, to scme extent, there is ~-- there has tc
be, needs to be aven, an ad hoc flexible resconse; a flexihle
response capability to the particular circumstances ¢f a
particular episode that you simply cannct ianstituticnally
anticipate.

I think flexibility in this kind of a situation is
one of the primary virtues. It's something that is to be
Management Agency uncder reorganization legislation, in effacet,
what he was seeking %o do was +o create an institution and

a process which would pull together more of the rescurces of

the Federal Government that are necessary 29 deal with in

emergency or crisis situations.

I supported that legislaticn. And I think that,

though it's tco early ¢o tell what teneficial effects it will

-

have, tht it will have 2hem. AL the same %“ime, I alsc telieve
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that derending upon the nature and the degree of the crisis,
there will inevitably be, from time &o time, necessity for
an ad hoc White Hcuse cr Presidential crasence whether vou
have FEMA, whether you have plans that have been laid on
that have been very well done and that are capable of teing
executed, and so forth.

R Maybe I can fccus my cuesticn a little more. Having
gone through this experience, if you were gcing tc sit down
and write a plan for responding to radioclogical emergencies,
are there particular pcints that occurred to vou as ycu were
going through this on reflecticn that if you ware to sit down
now and start drafting the elements ¢cf that kind of plan as
a result of your excerience in this and in other disasters
you weuld say "I want to make sure I have that kind of a
provision"?

A I don't mean to suggest by my answer, by the answer
I'm about ¢o give, that I think we did evervthing zight.or
that I would do everything the same way acain under the same

rcumstances. However, I was extremely pleased with the
capability of the Federal Government, agency Ly agency, o
rescend.
I was pleased with the guiciness with which the
Televant agencies resacted both £o the c.~isis, itself, as
we were discussing earlier, on their cwn inisiative, and in

Teacting to recuests for help or sugcestions for assistance,
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or whatever, from me as the Presicdent's scckesverson.

There's not a lot that I think could have been done
better in terms of nulling all thae rescurces and the assets
together. I think that FEMA, as I've just discussed, will
make the process a little bit easier cnly because it's got
some agencies inside it that previously were scattered a bit
in other agencies of govermment.

But agaia, I would frankly say that I did not find
the separate placement of those agencies in the Department of
Cefense, cor wherever they were to be found, to ke a great
problem in this situation or in previous situations.

Q2 You mean DCPA, FPA?

A Yes. Exactly. I mean, I did not find that to ke
an obstacle to be negotiated around or over, or scmething.
I mean, I think that FEMA will help. I think that it, pezhaps
will make response tines scmewhat better. 3ut, again, frankly
I did not really ever have any problem with that in dealing
with those agencies where they were %o te found before the
tec:ganizition.

I'n not prepared right now, nor would I therefocre
start giving advice on th- ~“ibject, to write that plan that
you're asking me to write, verbally. 3ut I would simply maka
this one cbservation.

2 I'm not asking you ¢to write the plan. I'm just

asking vou if there's anything that =-- if somecne, iZ I wers
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to tell veou that I were writing a plan, and I'm not sugcesting
that I am, but is there scmething that vou think shculd ke
an element?

A Yes. I'm not prepared to flesh it cut right now.
But one area in which I think a great deal of attention needs
to be focused is the preparaticn of an anticipatory and
alternative, of course, evacvaticn rlans for the =cpulations
around nuclear reactor sites.

I realize that that 1s a very sensitive subject.

But I believe it is accurate to say -- I'm not a scientist

in this area, I'm nct a scientist in any respect: sco this is

not a scientifically formed judcment -~ but I think that it'

fair to say that the possibilities of risk to a population

are greater fcr the pcpulations that are in the immediate
vicinity of a reactor site than they are for those that are
not.

That is certainly true with respect to nuclear risk,
nuclear reactor risk. And therefore, cn the basis of that *

alorne, I would be disposed to insist that there -- that for

chose porulations, more rlanning be done and mere grecara+sion |
|
|
of the population, itsel?, and of the governments =-- the county

governmenti, the city govermments, state gcvernments -- Le
dene %2 anticipate a pecssilkle formula. 1
It is entizely possible and, ian fact, highly srob-

able that thcse plans would never he srigcered as was zointed
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out to me in the course of this episcde. This country has

experienced 3570 years, reactor vears, of nuclear plants in

the domestic USA without serious nuclear incident. And that's

very impressive. And that's a record we want tc extend and
expand.

Nevertheless, I think when vou do %that kind of
planning == and I would, for cne, urge that consideration of
exactly what kind ¢f planning be done in that area be sug-
gested by the Commission.

Q You will be happy to hear that I'm wrapping this
up. One other question I had is that in putting together a
task force of Federal agencies, different Federal agencies,
agencies like FEMA and FPA and DCPA when they were in dif-
ferent organizaticns, they at least had the same orientation.

The subject matter of their concern was Lhe same
within a broad spectrum. 3ut in this kind of an agency task
force or an interagency task force ycu have, for example,

chysicians from HEW, health physicists from the E=PA and

Defense pecple, the Emergency Preparedness pecple, and sc fors

And each of those agencies seems £o bring with it
its cwn instituticnal concern or instisuticnal orientation,

a kind of a bias or, I guess, concern is a better word, of

?.___-

what kiands of issues are important and how those issues should)

be rasclved.

Do vecu acree that acencias have that kind of
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perscnality to them?
A I do.
2 When putting there this kind cf a task force, what

consideration did you give or have you given in the past to
using those biases in a constructive way to achieve a particu-
lar result? In other words, cross-collinaticn among agencies?
A That is orecisely what I was trving to do in this
episcde. That is precisely why I thoucht it was a goed idea
to place HEW healzh~oriented nerscnnel at the NRC cperations
center to evaluate, side bv side, the data that we.e coming
in from their different cerspectives. I think I might use
perspective more than I would use bias. But bias is net an
unfair word.

I think that the environmental monitcoring approaches

anéd concerns and sreferences and priorities of the Environmenta.

Protection Agency differ scmewhat from those of the Derartment

of

nercy; sometimes in significant ways, scmetimes in totally
inccnsegquential ways.

And I think that one of the resronsibilities of
the decision-makers in anv process such as this is %0 see o
it that they are cetting those cross-zcllinated views, ver-
spectives, dieces of information, pieces of advice and that
they are getting it in an orderly way and in a timely way
Secause goed informaticn tcc late dces not help.

-

I said a2 few minutes ago that I den't think that
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you can create ahead of the crisis exactly the right insti-
tuticnal mix or institutional structure for every emergency
and crisis situation. I believe that. I stand or that
statement.

I think that the manager, the decision-maker, the
perscon responsible however he or she is called or designated,
whecher it's the governor of a state or a Presideﬁtial
assistant, or whomever, has to come #o the table quickly and
on the basis of the best advice available see what instisu-
ticnal mix is most appropriate and mest helpful. And then
create that mix immediately and sog into meticn processes
that will help that mix wozk.

In those cases where the institutional preferences
or biases, to use vour word, collide or dictate different
results, then the decision-maker must resolve the matter.

e Did you have that problem in this iacident?

A Mot really. That was nct a serious sroblem. An
example of that %ind cf praference or bias would be the
Califano memorandum to me ia which he was recommending -- and
I wen't characterize his words precisely =-- but he was
recormending that I get assurances from the YRC %hat the
Teactor was cocling and that there were no risks in effecs.

And, that failiag the giving of those assurances

. . ; |
that I consider recommending an evacuasion, immediate evacuation

te the Gevernor. Well, that was a perfectly legitirmat: kin

Acme Reporting Company

202 228 40008

|
|
|

|
|

!
i



L]

i1s

0f memorandum for the Szcretarv of SEW to write. It is not --
and as I said earlier in this depcsition, I will not reitesrate
it, I follcwed his advice. I follcwed the very srocess that
he asked me to follow.

But it was my judgment that the situation was simply
not one in which anycne, the NRC or anyone 2alsa, could give
absclute assurances that there was no risk. Because, in facs,
the situaticon was not that way. So it was grayer:; it was
not black and white. It was not all risk or no risk.

And I, among others, had %o go to Farold Centon and

say, understanding that there are tradecffs to be made and

bPalances to be struck and judcments to be made, do we evacuate?
Do we recommend an evacuation now or not? And that's p:ecisel}
the process that was working when T received that Califano
memcrandunm.

And there's no way vou can aveid the respensibilisy
for that kind of decision. You simply must do evervthing vou
can to make sure that the information vou're getting is
accurate. But the advice you're seeking is well-founded and

coming from pecple who know their subjects, even though thev

may be coming from different perspectives.

And then, ycu Tust make your decisicn and vou muse !
Sear the consecuences of vour decision.
Q In the context of this particular iacident, as of |

Friday morning, the cnly two agencies on site ané heavily
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involved from the Federal Government ooint of view were the

Department of Energy and the NRC who both are obvicusly closel

]

asscciated with nuclear ccwer both in fact and in the mind
of the public.

Was there any consideraticn given to bringing in
particular agencies or other agencies in particular roles to
balance what might be a perception of nuclear-oriented agencies
working on a nuclear zroblem?

A Well, in point of fact, Chuck, EPA was dispatched -~
I can't give you a precise time but the record will disclose
it == was dispatched immediately to Harrisburg into the
Three Mile Island site to begin immediately decing its own
environmental monitoring, and so forth.

And I do recall specifically that we had EPA planes
coming in from various places to do that. I think that was
occurring as early as Friday. When we began tc convene th
agencies on site in Jarrisburg, which of course tegan on
Friday, to be ccordinated by Adamcik, those agencies included
HEW and a wide rancge of others.

So that the presence of different agencies was

being brought to rear and giving the agencies an oprortunisy
to raise their hand, if vou will, figuratively, and say, I
think this needs %o be done differently, or whatever. Cne of
the things that I weculd call specifically was, again, getting
to Three Mile Island and to Rarrisburg secvle from the Center
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for Disease Control out of Atlanta, not only to start deing
their == to start helping train pecple to react to health
preblems and health monitoring problems but, obviously,
bringing thcse kinds of professionals in from ancther agency
with another perspective, putting them on site, giving them
an cppeortunity to be exposed to the situation and to ccmment
on it.

So that, I think we were doing what your guestion
suggests. I don't think that it would be particularly
appropriate, although I weould have to think about this more
before I gave an informed aanswer, to put the Surgeon General
of the United States, the Assistant Secretary for Health in
HEW and the Surgecn General, who is cne and the same person,
side by side with Harold Denton at the reactor site to consult
with Harcld Denton to make what are overwhelmingly technical
and technclogical assessments of the reactor core.

I mean, I think that weuld not be wise.

2 I am aware that, to some extent, there was mcvement
by other agancies toward the incident, certainly as of
Friday morring. After the Friday moraing flare-up occurred
and the incident became a lot more prominent than it had been
the previcus 4we days, there was a mcvement of Federal
agancies toward the incident befcre the White House carme in
t0 cocrdinate the Fedaral activities.

A fRight.
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1! 2 I gquess what I'm asking is that given that movement,

L)

was there any directive or decisicn that you made during the

3 course of this incident to move cne particular acency .ato

4 || one zarticular positicn or to do a particular task because cf
3 its institutional orientation or concern and trying to bhalance
5 it off against another acencvy?

7 Do you recall any instances?

si A No. Mot if I understand your gquestion correctly.

9 I do not. The circumstance your gquestion seems to ke describiacg
10 is the choice I made on the l3th ¢f April to give the lead

11 on environmental monitoring to EPA for reascns that I thought
12 || were sufficient.

13 Qe No, no. I wasn't inquiring £o that.

14 A I didn't think vou were. I can't think of a situation

15 | in what we might call an acute crisis stage, the 96-hour
16 | period from Friday nocn con the 30th forward where I was con-

17 || seiocusly doing that. Particularly in the Saturday meeting

8 | where I had expanded the group %o include cothers, HEW, EZPA .
19 % and scme others, I was, of course, seeking to bring in other

20 i cersvectives and to have them tested againsdt the perscectives
21 i of the zecple who had already been at the meeting on Friday.

2 ? But, we've discussed all that fully. aAnd I don't

:ad Tape § 23 | have anything %0 add. ;
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Q There was cne instance,throughout the incidant
C3S llews was making a documentary on the incident as a
whole and Federal agencies were requestaed to cocperate
with C3S News in making that documentary. What was
the genesis of the request that they cocperate and the
reason behind it?

A Jody Powell called me and said that C3S had
requested some time with me just to film what we were
doing for purposes of making a documentary of it Zor
| the r.ecord and did -I think that would intarfere
with our activities--would I object to their being
present to film scme of the things we were doing and
would I ocbject to giving them a brief interview on the

matter?

I said no to both gquestions, I would nct
cbject to eitner. I did not think that it wculd ianterfare

and I would te happy to give them a faw minu%es of an

interview, whicnh I did.

I don't recall anything mere apout it., I don't
recall--I know I myself did not make any requests to
agencies %0 be coccperative, dut I am sure tiey were
| probably made by the Press Ofiice.

I don't Xacw any oore accut it than that. e
octher requests of that nature were Tace oI Te elther

directly by media cr by Jedy.
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MR, HARVEY: Do you have any guesticns?

MR. HURCI: I have one Juesticn., There was a
guestion earlier abcut DoD's press briefing on lead
oricks and I wender if you recall whetiier the concern
at the time was whether defense had confirmed that it
was flying in bricks on cne hand, or whether defense
was speculating on what type of cocperations within the
plant would raquire the use for lead bricks, on tihe other
hand.

THE WITHNESS: As I said, when I was asked that
question, I do not recall the circumstances which caused
me %0 use that illustraiton. I suspect, though it is
pure suspician that is subject to checking with the press
report, that the perscn in tie Defense Cepartment was
speculating about how the bricks were to be used rather
than simply repcrting the fact of their delivery.

However, I do not recall that specifically.

MR, HUROM: Ckay, that is all.

MR, [IARVEY: Thank you very :nuch;

(Vhereupen, at 5:01 p.m. 0'clock, the

depcsiticn was recessed).
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cask Wasss: Segi. the 2eeting at 3:3¢ 3.=. Y
SETwmEReing 2= The £9502 SoEmuSIisSaticns LSng e Task
Tizse Memses-s. Ze nosed wnaz ne nal :e;:;i: &=8 gond
sammumizazisn wish she Govemies's z23ise and e
Scvesner 2s necessacvy.

ETW TCizei concesn ascous 2 Lack ¢ ilnteraczisy/
ssntasst beTween acgency puslic affaliss' cilices znd =
size. 3Z=ZW feels =he agencies need =coe Fullance o Sow
=2 Ranédle iasguizies coming disectily =t the=.

Gene Zidentess said <has 2ll inguizies ©f =ni
masure saculi be referved =2 the Wnite Zouse Press CIllce.

2% «mgrze is need fcr dizecticn, the agencies shculsl sall

Pas 3aczic ¢ Rex Gzazum. ’

L EZW saié <hey wese very concermes about the lacgk o2

inpus 2zcn 2 heal:h/medical Z=W poclessiczal in e NRC

Smessency Cpezasicns Centes. They Sesel they ase acle =S
ges specifiz édata instso/cut o2 the Stase but 2ctT s/isem
=2C
N=C.

Watson ncted that Tefulas TePCIStS ASe Selng sant 2
,,,,,, che Poeasident Szom Rhim ané that cne wiil De suk=itied
sc the Poesifext upon his cSezuzm tonighs. Watses stoessed
the fac: that the Jedezal pestise ls Sne ¢2 maxinmum susscess
anéd assistance TS the state.
The TOAA Zepested that the six ccunties inveived ase
" iz good shape 202 evagcuasicn. Within the l10-mile Tadius,
§ counties could evacuase in thTee acurss, 1 counsy weuld
need & houvss., Withi= <he 20-mile Zadiczs, evas:asisn esuld
be done in azzsoximately § houss.
The aumbaz 02 Pecp.s invelved ase aspeximaszely
178,000 wishis the l0-nile Zacdics and 745,000 wishin the
20-aile 2¢2
A cuesticn was posed atsut e lixellheed ¢ a hydse~
gen explesisn. NRC Sepested hat the preliminasy salcula-
csigng izdisate 4hat 2his is ot & pros.e= 30€ay, but cguld
e 2 petential poshlen in she next Jew Says. I 2 welss
case sistuaticn, the lead zixe 2o evacuaticn ssu.d Se
0 = 1/2 heus.



SCPA mceed Thac evasuatiss planning depends teavily S
wind dizessisn. This =ype of 2az2 s nst TJeadlly
avaioas.e, Sut whas 2a2=2 is availacle woulli Se te il
d32 PoisTitising sVACUASIS: PANS.

Wa=sen st-esses zhne sonmiidenmciazl nmatuze oI this, axd
anv future meesings, and direcsed Tmat repezicicox oI any
;a}: 2f ==ei= Sissussicn se sasei on 2 cl2ar neel-to-
xaew sissasicen only.

wasscn again exmghasized thne Zederal zroliile must
semaiz low; (1) Secause the State and lcs2 svesnIent
have whe Lead, ané (I) because FuSoLS anxi esuLit

Lol et
- - ——-—— .

Wasscn asked <hat PTess statexments o

acencies, Sut v the White Ecuse cT =te
-

increase v Zedezal cfficials expounci:n

o
m

]

U

o 0
(T I B I R |

5

"

w

wo

Wassen illustsaced this peint SV saying slas scae
DcS cf2icials had zads FTess statements Segasiing
acvenent ©f lead brzizks whichk led == specu.actica ag <o
W|els uspese.

XSS sucsested ancthies zcound ¢f press cillicse sa.o
be made =2 the agencies' public alfalss cilice st give
chex updated iafcsmaticn. The White Ecuse Fress olllice
saié they would éo =his.

Lidendbeczg Tepccsted O cenvessaticn wisk State
officials he Rad just complecel.

- The 20-mile pian is in wesking cosec.

Lesse> =adili ace Seing sonsilezes, 5t

che focus is presancly S he 20-mile 3.
e populaticn numbers Srsnm the Stats a%e
25,-30,000 in a S-aile zacdius, §,-700,000
in a 20-nile zadics. Ecweves, it is
unclear hcow many pecs.e tave el acsealy
veluntasiay.

(TSAA expoessed concas: azcst & PCssitoe
"selesscring” e2lecs. o2 esvasuatich sesSuls,
shetlsd cne genesal sadiue e pickes? A <=3
stage piax= weuld be €il2iciLt ¢ iSp.ement.)
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S.aZ. AS allscaziss soas will nes Se seady
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— o Aiien e e -

— > e ¢ ¢ 2 - *
(==~ SUCTesSTes TIaT C2lLe..lnS s.8CTiVe

gxigsions might de helpsell.

THATE 2as Sees gTeat diftiguity is Setasminicg
the nuxbes ¢f aursing heaes i3 e evaAStaies
aced. NO celiable csu=nt is availablie ez T
nuzbes of homes ¢T pesssas in them. XEW said
they would check Sts Sigutes ey nave has
aight hely the State i sheis assessnent.

<2 National Guast ==ocps acts called (=,
Guasé would need 2-4 hcuss lead time. 0
State Police alseady have sTanspessaticn pLans
i poocess. County placeanmest p.ans Ace 3lse
ia pTocass.

Lae - 000 " ; il s o - —
FLBLLC 20%ice s =@ 07¢C TaTTseC JY Tacils/Lv.

a8 iaSuTanCe SSmpAnRY SEvering the plant is
e23ezing a $500 imnmediacte “advance” 220 pessen
WitIin the IZive-mile Tallus wiC want =2

veluntasily leave the acea ané whe ace detesmined

- crhemo

Dy the Red Cocss =9 2eed =his 2inac=cial assissancs

in .ozCex %2 dc s0. this is being c2feced sclely
eadez the atzshesizy ¢ the ssmpany and eguiczes

N0 actien €T intesvensticon b Jede

SeCeara., ssaze, &2
local govesmmenss.

e Govezracs is standing 2izm ¢ his édesisien
SegATELng the esvacuatics ¢2 pregnacn: weman a=éd
chilidzen uaddr schocl age within ks 2ive-nile
zoae.

a8 STASEe TIiSAStEY SSCTALRASE: Zepizied has
THETE SOMRE TC 54 4 Sense 22 SomlsaEt wigkis
20=mile =38i:is Segassing svasiaties j.annise,
alEhough Re {8 sTiis gesting Tepsats Srom h
COURTIES &5 uUn=eT ANecs. Ne wiio FTezaze ¢
STARSMIT &3 SSEmi2eS SeScIt £ thase neess =v

-y -
- ——h— e -



- oot STAce Sisascias Sacrdisacsss Lnsisaczed
BE WVAS RSSLEAT ADOLT TRe TiPe 22 evaguazisa
being scnsildazed dor secammeniacisn ST
Waghingses a2f zeads coasilisasic: as sacn
&8 Possisie. Mo. Hendrie's 2uiiic s:atedanz
:s;;-i;;; & PTECATTICRATY GVASUATIcE 13 Teteiving
widessoead poay anéd is causing scae senlcsien.
(The F2AA usged the Task Ferce =2 ec=lzent e
issue ¢ whezhes wa Flan & cisgxflezence 2 &
"slome” evacuazian. NAC agTeel =S pocviie 2
desailed azalysis S5 ke ¢T3ty ©2 e seacser
$i3uasion and pessidie events tO assist i
poissitizizg the evacuazicn zlamns Seing Tsacled.)

Watscn stoessed that whats the Tasx

Fosce was éoing was
FTRSASZIAC T2 the State ths Dest ¢rticns antd TeccEmgacatisn
segaszsing evacuatisn plans. The fizal cecisicns and
plenantation is tp to the Govesncr andéd his eflisiacs.

EEW agai: ncted the need T2 lave 2ealch zTelessic=a.s
a2t e Imecgency Opesaticns Caxnter i 3etlhesda St consuls
=it ey had nct =ade any cecommencaticsns TS the Gevesnes

egASCEINgG evacuazicn plans, >ut kad cnly secs=mencded t=as
6% STing Dack PTegnASt VeNen €T g=a.l chileésen T T8
-mile zcne. NRC said zthev weuls like, ané skeulé have,

- - .-
. < . . - = ’ - o < -
2h professicnals at the Cp Cencer (cnly KXW cpezazic=al

le ace thece ncw) ané Wasscn asked zhas ITW sené e
Pecs.e thece as sccn as Dcssi:.e.,

ﬂl: "
<
U R S A Y )

U raahiy

o0
0w oM

Watsen then clazillied the “adviscry zsSias” ¢f 22
Task Tosce ant the NRL. Eazelsd Sencsen is advisisng <
GCVeINOr ant wi.l =ake any sn-siste Secisisns/Tesc=exda-
sions (i.e., whex =5 evacuase);: ==& TAsk Teose needs =o
goevide =he bess possidle Casa Base o Jentcr ¢ Beis =
TaRing shese Secisicss as wall as Teadving zlans fes
SVASIASICE Wisth She Vviev 0F assiszing cthe S$t2ce ans leocal
SSSiCials 12 Baking CeCisicns ©n e pias a2k Lwrleme=suzic
Tidanbacsy L{asssucted NRAC 38 2,833 fegezal and $=a%e
G221l en=3i%E ¢ TVOLT ATA.YSLE 18 3CCn as jtiiian.
SCFA S2iS tShat an svasuatics iz jess thas I hsurs vl
iTSSE8iD.0 A28 26TE Timae WOLLS B8 Neefed. YIS siid s=at
a 20-mile zadius will need =2 se svacuazad in 2 "=ad sisuas
ST THAT LT VAR BAZE 30 TAtEImINnG 358 I=uinT T2 sire arezas
200888 28T A ATREASISE L8 FEnSETYLTIELL BLn%e L% WAl 8
TEA%278.7 2=TRsTRt STACE. ’



. .- - ;. - er Smeia” * - : wmza =
TLS8NSeCT SaLC TN2aT JCRY FOW8a. L3S LES 3STNE
T Tl T - _—— . A " L T T e
e i . e - s80802. Socaoadlas SN"E.-C we.S -

SESRTLTE TETASES AbLLT S$TASE'S eVASLARIS: FL.ANS.
- - - F3 - - > - - - .-
weis S8LS SNAT TG L8305 ASTY SA3 TSLNeS SF wWales
- - - N . . . . - -y~ 1
uhg $2238 Sisaszer SceziisatesT = he 2is.8. po 25
- - - - - - - . -~ -
So=8.8 TeSTClsSe .8 I FaACe. anaadl. &7 .8 ST a.82%.
T p— - s g ‘ . %
Communisasicn sackages ané sechnica. zackages ass &

s.e-= ané afe seady Ior acvemens.

OCMS' expoessed =he view that an emesgency lecla-
sazicn weuld expedicse chings 25 the ASmy. 2eD anc
Wasssa fels 3 declazatics uanecessacty 4nC 2CT weIsx
she 2:sk ¢f izcszeasiag public asxiesy. IJiZSisusctiss 62

cocsdinasion ané Tesponse =S .:the sisuasicn wishin
éiffezanz Szanches ¢f Defacse sheoulsd be atle 2 3
Randled by clear dizection-Sxom Sectetasy 3izown.
D0MS zepcsted that Teackion simes ST e =ocHs
- a3 - - - - -

vasy. (Thecse ace 200 at Iadlan Gap.) Ceomunlcasica

eguisment is availatle and cam be i= 3oase immecdiate.y:
$ccd iz 2-6 Zouss; bedding and eguiphent Sepencs o= =
Seloeatias sites. 2Resacticn tSima ST evervehing i
est_=azecd 2t -5 heouss.

Watseon asked L2 having the gcefezred zians Szom
the Stats By aldnight wetit Re.y spesc-up e Teacsiea
a8, DD salsd that it might, Bus shat what is seally
neecet is inlosmation on the shezsiall. The ti=e iag
$ockl >3 Seally logistical cather than aczinistlative.

The Red Cxoss Tepossed that they Racd 30,000 gs=
ané 31,000 Blankess aval.atle Jor shigmants. Thev need
Lo STATE PCELLLSNING TReSe SURFLieS e 3.te as een
as >cssizle.

1

YRS asked what wese She =aics CiTect costs ilavelivesd
in evaczasicn. DCPA saléd shat actually shey cCildn's hav
iRSCTRASINn SHAS TRASE VESE TaeT CLTECT StEts Lnve.vad
ta selocatien.

Wassca noted t2hat if an i=mmeciate eVAC:aRLen Sacehes
RECESSATY, 28 |UCh is Teacdy as pCssis.s. The hasier
dacisics =5 Be Nads I{s8'ITegASCingG & FTecAuIIShASY eTEsuaAs

N2C S22 %eE TR2% SN0 THRASSSS Sit3acisn LB Zecsar
ssday &nd ThAT sSeVeril Sacsikip $YSTans ZAs Seen Itses-u3p
CZ 396 S6gA2ive $iCa SRETE L8 5Ti.i SC SWeSIER ASSNES
*S She EYCSIoes BulBie PIIN.AE. FEZT 35 TR gL o
cired SRLITTANT A% PeSPL8. S otizns 3T L8A. Wit: t2S
suzsle asd 2213 saus-dzum o2z Tes 828 242 1T TurRY



28TF asked wie has Deez d2ing ne eshnicAl F.AnNLSS
222 PEBBiZLe iZsaTvensiss and/e= 22.% gauseizwn., U3Z
s2.2 ==23< ==is was seing dcme IV tne Licensae wazsce
1iies =m2w teshnical 2Ssistance wad 2.SC nSw Seing
sravLies sn-gice =v socsfessicsnmals TS Suner SowWel ITIhpaniLes
azi =ne sepestad am m.3 =smvessatissn wizh Mo, Tisckasms,
$oesidans ©F Geaesal Pchlis UsiLitiss.

ETW said thas =he focus on their ccncesm s on
whezTlher .3e‘s will e 2 precacticnacy evasuasisn and =i
SiSXk =2 =he puslis healzh if Intesventicn Deccthes necessaly.
watssn said shmas he nad assumed that EIW nealzn/mecdliczal

s-sfessisnals wese at zne NRC T heo> evaliate Lntesvex-
=ics slans and he again scld "ESW TS get tne Dest
‘fsss--" 13 they have ¢ the Op Cenczer as guiskly as

- -
.--v
SCSs. =

F2A cepested that a shipm :: c2 potassive iodida
needs =S be tTanspested Tt the sl azea. Wwassen wsid
ehe S0 g6t in Souck with he s-a-e gSsiciais As scCn as
=cssitle t2 acTange deplovment TS Ihe site oSncs e SNLp-
ML Ce=S o SasTissusg.

- EEW zTepccted thas petassiux iodide stuppoies anc
sadiasien assessme“- e::;:me"- aeed =2 Se i Tlacte as
se.ocatieon teS. A sucsescion was Tase that the azencles
iavelivesd s-c-;- ‘decenzsalize' im crier =z ges 2°¢s s=ical
decisicons of this natuce 2ade ané implenenctes guiskly ia
e 2i8i%.

ESW stoessed the need s have sadlazicn ané healsh
BeRiseTing ::;;me"- ia place at sSslocatiss s::es s: thas
daca will be availadble 232 fSctuve longe=casm gtucles on
exposuce levels anéd effects. TOA salil Scsinmetess ware i

s.ace now,

NRC said =mat daza 5= Tadiazics lave.s, ei2. wase
::nizc ia Szom vasisus scuTses ane nas e SRC Inmesgency
Cs Cenctes was anasysing s



Tidarmcers saii =hat The GIvasnSs s pTess seclestailn
s2sc-=2i =nas Zemdrie's szzzemenc cesaziizs 2 i
;:;:322;::L:T eVvASIATISS was ;;::easi:; ;:5;;: X LR
w52 & poans c3fizial nad been 3:ictes s saying e
22558 L8 2ves and =he suszoe n22 ceen seluzsel Ty UG
Teis sesulzed in goeas cendusisn sz both ke puz.is
ast She 2asis.

ESW asked if <hece was & tinesaz_.e I3 Secsisicn
=S Se mace :ega:i;:g eizher izsasvensish ST Frecauzionary
evasuasisn. Wasscn saii =hece was nct. NEC exzoalnes

==a: we wese sevesal Zavs away ISz Raving It make 2
— S S8 sacw

decisisn o= iatesvention: t=at if the daza

signs ¢f a hvdsogcen exglcosica, we weuls Rave
and That 2 spCatanecus exp.Ssicn witiacut wash
veswv Temc:te :css;:;l;:v .

- - - .-

3 Savs:
T was 2

Names ané shcne numbess wes-e exshanged ani e goou
agceed == leave hcne numsess whese ey SSull Se Tsachec
as all sines wish TOAAR (8§34-780C). :"e:vcn was B2t
calli ssactis Saz possille deesiags and consuoctaticn

SSRCITOoOW. -

The neecing adiousned infssmally at 7:10 .=

.-
2'
-~
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Camsinasion o€ consecuences and times require immeciate initiaticn

of evacuazicn: Senior NBS 0€Ficial on site reccmmends S Governor.

2. Unglanned even:t vith substansial risk t2kes place or is imminent
or si:uasion judged excessively risky but there is tin for 23n-
suisasicn. Senior NRC Qfficial notifies Zevemor and NRS HQ.
Shairman makes mecammendation %o 3overmer 2fier consulting

with Cammissicners ¥ pessidie.

3. Planned even: involving significans additicnal risk. Chairman

and Commissicners makes recammencacsicn.
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2| Sequence lead-
Ing to Corve
Helt

A tiydvogen flame
or explosion
passible lnslde
yeactor vessel

1 tvacvate or Lose

Control Room

TOEXPECTED PLANT
o esease

Halntain Contalnment
Integrity (Vikely) wilth
Contalnmment Cooling

Contalmment expected to
Breach

Mixture In flanmable
L AT SRS
Explosion; major
damage

Core Nelt See 2
toss of Control Treat
like major release

TURCLEASE .

UL LIS
Deslgn Contaln-
meal Leak Hate

Stgnificant
release of core
fisslon products

TTTUARNING

SRECD | aEIeCisLes §

4 hour

24 howr
(time for con-
talnment fallure)

EVACUATION
SCEHARED
Precaut fonary

Fvac 2 @t all

avound and 5

mi, 90° seclor
stay lnslde

10 mi

tvac 5 ml all
around and 10
mlle, 90°
sector, slay
inside 15 mi

Precaul lonavy

f2m (2) /4 5

/

Meceo hon -
Lvac 5% ml all

avound and 10

mi 90" sector,
stay Inside

15 mlles
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&w 22vs, Sases 20 the April 1 forecast wnich wouid resy

3T 2 given dissance. AT the agpraach ¢ decisicn time for evasyasion, the

asprepriace metersiogical condition will be factored intd the cose estimates

S detarming the svaczuzsion time, sectors, and cistances for the evacuation.

NRC is predicting the dispersion characteristics ¢f the regicn for the
currently measured met2orslogy 2s the incident progresses. Rain csuld lead

3 higher loc2l racicactivity levels.
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compared <3 the coaventional dasigne

basis calculations.

1. The reactor is new, $2 no fuel has more c=ar 3 menths 2quivalent

operasicn, csmpares 2 1-2 years average for gther planss.
2. The neutren chain reaction has been shut down for over § days.

[+ should 21sc be ncted that the concrete basemat of this plant is

gnusually shick.

As 2 result of the above differences, calcuiazions for this plant at this

time pregices shat the ccre will not melt i%s way through the containment.
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